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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Huang Chih Shen (Chairman)

Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick

Tang Wai Shan (Resigned on 18 December 2017)
Au Wai Shing (Resigned on 18 December 2017)
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COMPANY SECRETARY
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Pang Yuen Shan, Christina

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Pang Yuen Shan, Christina (Chairlady)
Wwong Ting Kon

Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence

CONFLICTS COMMITTEE
Chan Chung Bun, Bunny (Chairman)
Wong Ting Kon

Pang Yuen Shan, Christina

Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence

Yip Yam Kuen

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
Huang Chih Shen
Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick
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LEGAL ADVISOR TO THE COMPANY
(Hong Kong Law)
Li & Partners

REGISTERED OFFICE

P. 0. Box 31119 Grand Pavilion
Hibiscus Way, 802 West Bay Road
Grand Cayman, KY1-1205
Cayman Islands

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG
Flat B, 13th Floor, Wing Chai Industrial Building

27-29 Ng Fong Street

San Po Kong, Kowloon

Hong Kong

HEAD OFFICE, HEADQUARTER AND

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN

THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA (THE “PRC")
Nanmian Industrial District

Xiagang Village, Changan Town

Dongguan, the PRC

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Hang Seng Bank Limited

20th Floor, 83 Des Voeux Road, Central
Hong Kong

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
Bank of China Tower

1 Garden Road

Hong Kong

BNP Paribas

63rd Floor, Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street, Central

Hong Kong

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
13th Floor, Standard Chartered Bank Building
4-4A Des Voeux Road, Central

Hong Kong
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China CITIC Bank International Limited
80th Floor, International Commerce Centre
1 Austin Road West, Kowloon

Hong Kong

HSBC

Commercial Banking

Level 10, HSBC Main Building
1 Queen’s Road Central
Hong Kong

United Overseas Bank Limited
23rd Floor

Citibank Tower Citibank Plaza
3 Garden Road

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER
OFFICE

Maples Fund Services (Cayman) Limited

PO Box 1093, Boundary Hall
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KY1-1102

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Investor Services Limited

Level 22, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen'’s Road East

Hong Kong

PLACE OF LISTING

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)

STOCK CODE
540

COMPANY'S WEBSITE
www.speedy-global.com
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On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of the directors (the “Directors”)
of Speedy Global Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased
to present the audited consolidated results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group” or “Speedy Global”)
for the year ended 31 December 2017.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

For the year 2017 under review, the Group’s revenue increased
to approximately HK$1,178.5 million, representing an increase of
approximately 8.3% in comparison to that of the year 2016, while profit
for the year attributable to equity holders increased to approximately
HK$34.1 million, representing an increase of approximately 8.3% as
compared to that of the year 2016.

Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business

The apparel supply chain servicing business which offers a wide range
of woven wear and cut-and-sewn knitwear products to a number of
owners or agents of global reputable brands (the “Apparel Supply
Chain Servicing Business”) continued to be the core business of
the Group. For the year 2017, revenue under Apparel Supply Chain
Servicing Business was approximately HK$1,178.5 million (2016:
HK$1,088.2 million) and segment profit (before other gains/losses —
net, net finance costs and income tax expense) attributable to Apparel
Supply Chain Servicing Business was approximately HK$47.8 million
(2016 HK$48.1 million). Being in line with our strategy to focus on
our strengths in product design and development, as well as quality
control and production management, we design, develop and produce
men'’s and women'’s woven wear and cut-and-sewn knitwear products
to respond to constantly evolving consumer preferences. Due to an
increase in demand from the customers, revenue under the Apparel
Supply Chain Servicing Business increased during the year 2017.
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Apparel Retail Business

The Group also principally engaged in the apparel retail business
operating under the in-house brand of Unisex and under the
distribution right of Promod brand in the PRC (the “Apparel Retail
Business”) while their operations ceased by the end of May 2015.
Therefore, there was neither revenue nor gross profit from our Apparel
Retail Business and only limited expenses were incurred during the
year 2017. In February 2017, the Company and a purchaser have
entered into the agreement pursuant to which the Company had
agreed to sell and the purchaser had agreed to purchase 100% of
the total issued share capital of Halo Cypress Investment Limited and
Speedy Global Commercial Limited (collectively as the “Target”), at
the consideration of HK$8,000 in cash. The Target and its subsidiaries
(the “Target Group”) were principally engaged in the Apparel Retail
Business in the prior years. The disposal of the Target Group was
completed by the end of February 2017.

Property Investment and Development Business

The Group also engaged in the property development and investment
(the “Property Investment and Development Business”). There
was neither revenue, gross profit nor expenses from our Property
Investment and Development Business during the year 2017 as the
subsidiaries which were engaged in the property development and
investment for the land at Xinmi City were fully disposed of in 2016.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Looking forward, we expect the business environment of our Apparel
Supply Chain Servicing Business remains challenging in the year 2018
due to keen competition. In order to maintain our competitiveness, the
Group will enhance product innovation and creativity to meet fashion
trends and maintain premium quality. For production management, the
Group will continue to enhance the operating efficiency by simplifying
the production processes which results in a shorter product delivery
time. In addition, the Group will work closely with our customers to
consolidate the fabrication in order to obtain better material prices
with mass volume which will enhance our cost competitiveness.
The Group is offering a competitive price with higher flexibility
arrangements to our existing customers in order to secure more
long term and committed orders and is also actively looking for new
customers and suppliers for further growth opportunities.
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After completion of the disposal of the Target Group, we no longer
held any interest in the Target Group. We keep looking for other retail
business opportunity with a better profitability for the Group’s Apparel
Retail Business.

We are still closely monitoring the property market to determine the
appropriate investment strategy for the Group’s Property Investment
and Development Business. The Group will seek any appropriate
property investment and development project if we believe that it can
magnify the Group's shareholders’ return.

APPRECIATION

Last but not least, | would like to take this opportunity to extend my
sincere gratitude to all fellow directors, management and our staff
for their unwavering dedication and contribution to our Group's
development. | would also like to thank all of our shareholders, for
their trust and continuous support over a challenging but rewarding
year 2017.

Speedy Global Holdings Limited
Huang Chih Shen
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 19 March 2018
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

BE+T-A=1t—HLEFE
For the year ended
31 December

—E—tF
2017
BHEBTR
Results HK$ million
& Revenue 1,178.5 1,088.2 8.3
E7 Gross profit 129.9 114.0 13.9
FREIC B ETEH Profit before income tax from
B P15 556 A g A1 continuing operations 47.1 40.6 16.0
RATIERTEEA Profit for the year attributable to
FEIEEREF equity holders of the Company 34.1 315 8.3
R ERE RS A AFE(L 4 Basic and diluted earnings per share
AEREARK attributable to equity holders of the
BE AR Company for the year
(AEFRBTLIIR) (expressed in HK$ per share) 0.0568 0.0525
R+=—A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—+tF
2017 2016
BEATT BEATT
Financial Position HK$ million HK$ million
mENVEEFE Net current assets 256.3 213.2 20.2
BEBTE Total assets 708.0 633.4 11.8
BE Borrowings 146.4 79.8 83.5
BfERsE Total liabilities 434.0 397.7 9.1
fRER R Shareholders’ equity 274.1 235.7 16.3
BR+=B=+-—H
As at 31 December
—E—+tF —E—RF
Financial Statistics 2017 2016
R ED Hr 2 Current ratio’ 1.6 1.5
& EE B 72 Return on assets? 5.1% 4.0%
% AN 2] 7 Return on equity? 13.4% 14.3%
BEK R Gearing ratio* TEHA n/a TiEA n/a
GFEREAH(H)S Inventory turnover days (days)® 47 40
FEWRRAE RS (R ) Trade receivable turnover days (days) 51 68
FEN R R BN RE
AEAE(R) Trade and bills payable turnover days (days)’ 88 104
1. MBLERERRDEERRSDAE 1. Current ratio = current assets/current liabilities

2. BEDRAENARDRESE A ARG F BT 2.
FHEELE  BRIA100%

3. B A B 3R AR E A R R 2 15 ARG F R BR 3.
T REEERE BIRIA100%

4. BELEASNERAERASRASSENRE 4
B EE - BARLA100%

5 FEAEHEHESENFRTOFEEERRBERA 5!
BRAZFREE

6. JE Y BR SRR B B S 0 A PG R AR SRR e 6.
BRAZFREE

7. BNERRENREERDEAZASENFATERNS 7.
RREENEBRREERS BRUAZFREE

Return on assets = profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company/average total assets x 100%

Return on equity = profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company/average total equity x 100%

Gearing ratio = total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents/total equity x
100%

Inventory turnover days = average inventory balance/cost of sales for the year x
number of days for the year

Trade receivable turnover days = average trade receivable/revenue for the year x
number of days for the year

Trade and bills payable turnover days = average trade and bills payable/cost of
sales for the year x number of days for the year

08  ssmmmpeAR AR o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BZ+-A=1+—-HILEE
Year ended 31 December

FET —T—RF —FT-—HF —T-NHNF
in HK$'000 2016 2015 2014
i RESULTS
Wz Revenue 1,178,540 1,088,201 1,223,831 1,263,600 1,185,468
el Gross profit 129,917 114,036 134,899 160,911 143,620
HERLERY  Profit before income tax from

KRETSHANEF  the continuing operations 47,064 40,559 37,464 40,981 33,927
BIKSH i3 Income tax expense (12,958) (8,830) (10,405) (15,540) (13,191)
SECLERW  Profit for the year from the

F N5 F continuing operations 34,106 31,729 27,059 25,441 20,736
DRIFEEER  Loss for the year from

MFERNEE discontinued operations - (1,696) (2,229) (1,344) =
FREF Profit for the year 34,106 30,033 24,830 24,097 20,736

FET
in HK$'000

R+=—HB=+—H

At 31 December
“E—RE —T—AHF —ZT—NF
2016 2015 2014

EERAEE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

BERA Total assets 708,038 633,404 942,435 819,560 596,305
BREAH Total liabilities 433,980 397,670 738,507 610,430 410,368
BEEFE Net assets 274,058 235,734 203,928 209,130 185,937

3R o ANNUALREPORT2017 (09
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Group focuses on providing one stop solution to our customers
by the provision of apparel supply chain services including product
design and development, fashion trend ascertaining and sampling,
raw material sourcing, production order and merchandise sourcing
management, quality control, packaging, inventory management and
logistics management. Under our Apparel Supply Chain Servicing
Business, we outsource the labor-intensive manufacturing function to
third party manufacturers and focus on providing one-stop solution to
our customers to accommodate their different needs.

Furthermore, the Group also engaged in the Apparel Retail Business.
Due to the unsatisfactory sales performance of the Unisex and
Promod brands, their operations ceased by the end of May 2015 and
the Target Group which was principally engaged in the Apparel Retail
Business was fully disposed of by the end of February 2017.

The Group also engaged in the Property Investment and Development
Business to develop the relevant market. The subsidiaries involved
in the Property Investment and Development Business were fully
disposed of in early September 2016. The Group is still closely
monitoring the property market to determine the appropriate
investment strategy for the Group’s Property Investment and
Development Business.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

BE+t-A=1t-RLHEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—+F —E—RF
2017 2016
BHEBT BHEAT
HK$ million HK$ million
Wz Revenue 1,178.5 1,088.2
—REREEIRTE T — Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business 1,178.5 1,088.2
—REEEXH - Apparel Retail Business - =
—YEREREREZED - Property Investment and Development
Business - -
EAH Gross profit 129.9 114.0
— IR R ELE RS E TS — Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business 129.9 114.0
—REFEXK — Apparel Retail Business = =
—YEREREREZT - Property Investment and Development
Business - -
RATIERTEEA Profit for the year attributable to equity holders
FEAG F A5 F) of the Company 34.1 315
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business

Being in line with our strategy to focus on our strengths in product
design and development, as well as quality control and production
management, we design, develop and produce men’s and women'’s
woven wear and cut and sewn knitwear products to respond to
constantly evolving consumer preferences. During the year 2017, we
have provided many designs of apparel products to our customers
and our designs are well appreciated by our customers. Due to the
increase in demand from the customers, revenue under the Apparel
Supply Chain Servicing Business increased by 8.3% to approximately
HK$1,178.5 million during the year 2017 (2016: HK$1,088.2 million).

Gross profit under our Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business
increased by 13.9% to approximately HK$129.9 million (2016: HK$114.0
million) while gross profit margin increased to 11.0% for the year 2017,
representing an increase of 0.5 percentage point when compared
with the preceding year (2016: 10.5%). The slight increase in gross
profit margin was mainly due to a reversal of allowance for inventory
impairment of approximately HK$2.3 million during the year 2017
while an allowance for inventory impairment of approximately HK$5.6
million was made during the year 2016.

During the year 2017, we recorded a segmental profit before
other gains — net, net finance costs and income tax expense of
approximately HK$47.8 million (2016: HK$48.1 million). There was no
material fluctuation because the impact from the increase in revenue
was offset by increase in administrative expenses during the year
2017.

Apparel Retail Business

There was neither revenue nor gross profit from our Apparel Retail
Business and only limited expenses were incurred during the year
2017. Due to the disposal of the Target Group during the year 2017, a
loss on disposal of the Target Group of approximately HK$0.2 million
was generated.

Property Investment and Development Business

There was neither revenue, gross profit nor expenses from our
Property Investment and Development Business during the year 2017
as the subsidiaries which were engaged in the property development
and investment for the land at Xinmi City were fully disposed of in
2016.

43R o ANNUAL REPORT 2017 11
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SELLING EXPENSES

Selling expenses mainly represented freight charges related to sales
of goods incurred during the year 2017. No material fluctuation was
noted during the year 2017.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses mainly represented employee benefit
expenses for our management, finance and administrative personnel,
entertainment expenses, rental expenses for our office premises
and travelling expenses. Administrative expenses increased mainly
because more employee benefits were incurred to management
and employee and more donations were made during the year
2017. Furthermore, there was an allowance for doubtful debts of
approximately HK$4.9 million provided during the year 2017 (2016: Nil).

OTHER GAINS/(LOSSES) — NET

Other gains — net of approximately HK$2.8 million during the year 2017
(2016: other losses — net of HK$1.0 million) mainly represented the net
exchange gains of approximately HK$3.2 million (2016: net exchange
losses of HK$1.0 million), partially offset by the loss on disposal of
the Target Group of approximately HK$0.2 million (2016: Nil). Increase
in the net exchange gains was mainly due to appreciation in the
Renminbi during the year 2017.

FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

Finance income increased by 283.3% to approximately HK$4.6 million
for the year of 2017 (2016: HK$1.2 million) primarily because there was
a net exchange gains arising from translation of the balances of cash
and cash equivalents and borrowings of approximately HK$3.7 million
during the year 2017 (2016: net exchange losses of approximately
HK$2.8 million was classified as finance costs).

Finance costs increased by 6.7% to approximately HK$8.0 million
(2016: HK$7.5 million) primarily due to increase in average bank
borrowings to finance the general operation. Furthermore, there was
a net exchange loss arising from translation of the balances of cash
and cash equivalents and borrowings of approximately HK$2.8 million
during the year 2016 (2017 net exchange gains of approximately
HK$3.7 million was classified as finance income).
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Income tax expense mainly represented amounts of current income
tax paid or payable at the applicable tax rates in accordance with the
relevant laws and regulations in Hong Kong and the PRC. Income tax
expense increased by 47.7% to approximately HK$13.0 million (2016:
HK$8.8 million) primarily as more taxable profit was generated by the
Group during the year 2017. Furthermore, more deferred tax expense
were recorded during the year 2017 (2017: approximately HK$0.5
million; 2016: deferred tax credits of approximately HK$1.4 million).

INVENTORY

Inventory balance increased from approximately HK$120.0 million
as at 31 December 2016 to approximately HK$148.8 million as at
31 December 2017 because more goods were delivered before the
last year ended and increase in purchases before the current year
end which resulted in an increase in the inventory turnover days
(31 December 2017: 47 days; 31 December 2016: 40 days).

TRADE RECEIVABLE

Trade receivable decreased (31 December 2017: HK$131.0 million;
31 December 2016: HK$197.8 million) because less sales with fast
settlements were noted before the current year end.

We generally grant customers of our Apparel Supply Chain Servicing
Business a credit period of 30 to 90 days and they are generally
required to settle their trade balances with us by bank transfer or by
cheque.

Our trade receivable turnover days as at 31 December 2017 was 51
days (31 December 2016: 68 days) which is in general within the credit
period granted by us to the customers.

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLE

No material fluctuation was noted for the trade and bills payable
balance (31 December 2017: HK$251.2 million; 31 December 2016:
HK$256.3 million). Although more purchases were made before the
current year ended, faster settlements to the suppliers were noted
which resulted no material fluctuation for the trade and bills payable
balance.
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We generally enjoy a credit term of up to 90 days to settle payment.
Our trade and bills payable turnover days as at 31 December 2017
was 88 days (31 December 2016: 104 days) which is within the credit
period granted by our suppliers, third party manufacturers and banks.

BORROWINGS

The Group had bank borrowings as at 31 December 2017 in the sum
of approximately HK$146.0 million. All bank borrowings were made
from banks in Hong Kong at floating interest rates. As at 31 December
2017, all bank borrowings were repayable within one year or repayable
on demand. Furthermore, the Group had finance lease liabilities of
approximately HK$0.4 million as at 31 December 2017 (31 December
2016: HK$0.8 million). The carrying amounts of bank borrowings were
denominated in HK$. No financial instruments were used for hedging
purposes, nor were there any foreign currency net investments
hedged by current borrowings and/or other hedging instruments.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

During the year 2017, the Group maintained a healthy liquidity
position, with working capital financed by both internal resources and
bank borrowings. As at 31 December 2017, cash and cash equivalents
amounted to approximately HK$342.9 million, of which approximately
HK$255.4 million denominated in HK$, HK$76.2 million in Renminbi,
HK$11.2 million in United States dollar and HK$0.1 million in other
currencies. As at 31 December 2017, the current ratio of the Group
was 1.6 (31 December 2016: 1.5). The Group was in a strong net cash
position as at 31 December 2017. The Group has sufficient and readily
available finance resources for general working capital requirement
and foreseeable capital expenditure.

TREASURY POLICIES

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management approach
towards its treasury policies and thus maintained a healthy liquidity
position throughout the period under review. The Group strives
to reduce exposure to credit risk by performing ongoing credit
assessments and evaluations of the financial status of its customers.
To manage liquidity risk, the Board closely monitors the Group's
liquidity position to ensure that sufficient financial resources are
available in order to meet its funding requirements and commitment
timely.
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations.

Foreign exchange risk arises when future commercial transactions
or recognised assets or liabilities are denominated in a currency that
is not the entity’s functional currency. For group companies with
Renminbi as their functional currency, foreign exchange risk arises
primarily with respect of HK$. For group companies with HK$ as their
functional currency, foreign exchange risk arises primarily with respect
to Renminbi. The Group manages its foreign exchange risk by closely
monitoring the movement of the foreign currency rates.

The Group has investments in the PRC, whose net assets are exposed
to foreign currency translation risk. Currency exposure arising from
the net assets of the Group’s investments in the PRC can be managed
through dividends paid outside the PRC.

During the year 2017, the Group did not commit to any financial
instruments to hedge its exposure to foreign currency risk.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There has been no material change in the capital structure of the
Company during the year 2017. The capital of the Company comprises
ordinary shares and other reserves.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any significant
capital commitments (31 December 2016: Nil).

CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS

To determine the eligibility of the shareholders of the Company to
attend the annual general meeting to be held on Monday, 14 May 2018
(the "AGM"), the register of members will be closed from Wednesday,
9 May 2018 to Monday, 14 May 2018, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to be entitled
to attend and vote at the annual general meeting, all transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s share registrar, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong, for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 8 May 2018.
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INFORMATION ON EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had a total of 420 employees,
including the executive Directors. Total staff costs (including
Directors’ emoluments) for the year ended 31 December 2017
were approximately HK$57.0 million, as compared to approximately
HK$49.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2016. Remuneration
is determined with reference to market norms as well as individual
employees’ performance, qualification and experience.

On top of basic salaries, bonuses may be paid by reference to the
Group's performance as well as individual's performance. Other staff
benefits include contributions to Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefits scheme in Hong Kong and the provision of pension funds,
medical insurance, unemployment insurance and other relevant
insurance for employees who are employed by our Group pursuant
to the PRC rules and regulations and the prevailing regulatory
requirements of the PRC.

The salaries and benefits of the Group’s employees are kept at a
competitive level and employees are rewarded on a performance-
related basis within the general framework of the Group's salary and
bonus system, which is reviewed annually. The Group also operates a
share option scheme adopted by the Company on 24 December 2012
(“Share Option Scheme”) where options to subscribe for shares may
be granted to the Directors and employees of the Group.

Details of the Share Option Scheme are disclosed in the section
headed “Share Option Scheme” on pages 69 to 71 of this annual
report.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and the five highest paid
individuals of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 are
set out in Notes 34 and 21, respectively to the consolidated financial
Statements.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD
During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group did not hold any
significant investment in equity interest in any other company.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS AND
CAPITAL ASSETS

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have plan for material
investments and capital assets.
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MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group did not have any
material acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures during the year 2017.

CHARGE OF ASSETS
There was no charge on the Group's assets as at 31 December 2017
(31 December 2016: Nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Group had no material contingent liabilities as at 31 December

2017 (31 December 2016: Nil).

NEW BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY

There was no New Business Opportunity (as defined in the
Company’s prospectus dated 31 December 2012 (the “Prospectus”)
headed “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders — New Business
Opportunity”) referred by the controlling shareholders of the
Company (the “Controlling Shareholders”) as provided under the
non-competition undertaking.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The Group was listed on the Stock Exchange on 15 January 2013 (the
“Listing Date”) and raised net proceeds of approximately HK$94.7
million. Part of these proceeds were applied during the year 2017 in
accordance with our latest business development plan which was
announced by the Company on 24 August 2015. As at 31 December
2017, the unutilised net proceeds amounted to HK$24.2 million.
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TRHAVWR-ZZE—+FERNAEBRIEFFENA  The following table sets forth a breakdown of the use of net proceeds

BERMADT: during the year 2017:
R-E—+t&
E=—Z2—+tF& +=A=t—H
IR k% EBASE EREA
Unutilised
Utilised (as at
Available during the 31 December
to use year 2017 2017)
BEBT BEEATT BEEATT
FBREFENARE Use of net proceeds HKS$'million HKS$'million HKS$'million
RESEEK Apparel Retail Business
MEBEIIFEFELRE - Obtaining additional licence rights
BEREENEME to produce, market and
Zibmiga s sell reputable brands to diversify
our brand portfolio 14.6 - 14.6
PR 55 144 JE 9 PR 75 £ 7% Apparel Supply Chain

Servicing Business
BE—FSHEBHRIES  Further enhancing the information
AR BB REEEE technology systems and
developing the design and

development capabilities 1.1 (1.5) 9.6

25.7 (1.5) 24.2

BREHEREEEE IMPORTANT EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
MBS A-ZT—N\F—HAHB = Reference is made to the announcements dated 5 January 2018,

T-—NF—A=-+R"BEZZT—N\F=A 26 January 2018 and 26 February 2018, where Sky Halo Holdings
ZHRNERNAH AREBERIERAR AR Limited (“Sky Halo”), Mr. Chan Hung Kwong Patrick, Ms. Tang Wai
(MRER]) PRt 4A - HEMLEMEHAB  Shan and Mr. Au Wai Shing (together “Selling Shareholders”) as sellers
EE(HBIERKRE]) (EAEH)MN=ZF entered into a memorandum of understanding on 5 January 2018
—N\F—ARBE—ZBBIE=H (fEAEH) with an independent third party as purchaser regarding possible sale
SN RETE NEAMAZE A fEEE  of an aggregate of 402,550,665 shares of the Company, representing
& 402,550,665 A A B f5 - HEE RN ERRAX  approximately 67.09% of the entire issued share capital of the
HATHE 2 AR RS EITRALE7.09% c FRZA  Company held by the Selling Shareholders, to such purchaser. No
FHRBAE WAL BRATRESERILEMIER  formal sale and purchase agreement for the possible sale has been
BEE W= entered into at the date of this annual report.

BARERAWBEEIN RBEABE B ESE 4 Save as disclosed in this annual report, there is no important event

FREEARBIRENBARNERNER- affecting the Company and its subsidiaries which has occurred after
the reporting period.
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= DIRECTORS
EZCRENEEEEREEER - TXRYIE  OurBoard is responsible and has general powers for the management
BEEgRERTFHRBBHNER and conduct of the business. The following table sets forth information

regarding members of the Board as at the date of this annual report:

% E ZEBH Fie
Name Appointment Date Age
BITES Executive Directors
HEERLEE Mr. Huang Chih Shen —E——HNA=+)N\HR

28 September 2011 47
PR e S A Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick —E——H+“H=+mWEA

24 December 2012 53
BYFHTES Independent

Non-executive Directors

EE®HEE Mr. Wong Ting Kon —E——#+=-F=+mH

24 December 2012 47
B0k R e Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina —E——-#+-A—-+mMA

24 December 2012 45
RS A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence —ET——F+-AF=+WmH

24 December 2012 70
PRIRM 1B 1 Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny —E-—#F+-_A=-+mWmA

24 December 2012 60
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CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER & EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

Mr. Huang Chih Shen (Z&%), aged 47, is the chairman, chief
executive officer and an executive Director of the Company, and one
of the founders of the Group. He was appointed as the Director with
effect from 28 September 2011. Mr. Huang is primarily responsible for
the overall management, operations and the charting and reviewing
of corporate directions and strategies of the Group. Mr. Huang has
approximately 23 years of experience in the business of the garment
industry. Prior to establishing the Group in 2003, he has been a
director of Shing Fun Knitting & Garment Limited, a related company,
since March 1994. Mr. Huang is one of the founders and has been
the director of Speedy Garment Manufacturing (Hong Kong) Company
Limited (“Speedy Garment”), an indirectly wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, since its incorporation in 2004. Furthermore, he has
been the director of most of the Group's subsidiaries, including Jointex
Garment Manufacturing Limited (“Jointex Garment”), Dongguan Speedy
Garment Manufacturing Company Limited (“Speedy Dongguan”)
and Koyip Garment (Huizhou) Manufactory Ltd. (“Koyip Huizhou").
Mr. Huang was appointed as a Honorary President of the Hong Kong
Association of Youth Development since November 2017. Mr. Huang
was a director of 2010/2011 the 43rd, an advisor of 2011/2012 the
44th, 2012/2013 the 45th, 2013/2014 the 46th, 2014/2015 the 47th
and 2015/2016 the 48th of Yan Chai Hospital Board Office. Mr. Huang
received his secondary school education in Hong Kong until March
1986. As at 31 December 2017, Mr. Huang held 100% interest in Sky
Halo, our corporate Controlling Shareholder.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick (BR#t ), aged 53, is our
executive Director and joined the Group in February 2004. He was
appointed as the executive Director with effect from 24 December
2012. He is primarily responsible for the business development,
research and administrative management. Mr. Chan has accumulated
approximately 33 years of experience in the garment industry.
He has been the director of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries
including Jointex Garment and Koyip Huizhou. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr. Chan worked in the garment department of Trans Eurasia
Company, Limited from January 1984 to June 1986 and in Melcosa Far
East Ltd. from August 1986 to July 1987. He worked in Zee King Trading
Co. Ltd. from July 1987 to July 1994. After that, Mr. Chan worked as
a merchandising manager in Free Dragon Industrial Ltd. and was
nominated as a general manager before he left in December 2003.
Mr. Chan completed a course in textile properties and garment quality
control in the Vocational Training Council Hong Kong in August 1985.
He was awarded a diploma in management studies jointly by the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University and the Hong Kong Management
Association in September 1999. He completed a course entitled
“Certificate Course on Human Resources Management in PRC”
co-organised by the Hong Kong Polytechnic University China Business
Centre and Dun & Bradstreet (HK) Ltd. in July 2003. As at 31 December
2017, Mr. Chan held approximately 5.51% interest in the Company.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Wong Ting Kon (EE#), aged 47, is an independent
non-executive Director. He joined the Group on 24 December 2012
when he was appointed as an independent non-executive Director. He
holds a bachelor’'s degree in commerce from University of Windsor,
Canada. He is a Certified Public Accountant (Practising) of The Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of
The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. He is currently a
partner of Chan Wong & Company C.PA. He was newly appointed as
an independent non-executive director of Bortex Global Limited (stock
code: 08118) in October 2017 and an independent non-executive
director of Inno-Tech Holdings Limited (stock code: 08202) in February
2018.
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Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina (2 ), aged 45, is an
independent non-executive Director. She joined the Group on
24 December 2012 when she was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director. She obtained a Bachelor of Laws with Honours
(LLB) from City University of Hong Kong in 1995, a Master of Laws in
International & Commercial Law (LLM) from University of Sheffield,
UK in 1997 and a Postgraduate Certificate in Laws (PCLL) from City
University of Hong Kong in 1997 and is a member of The Law Society
of Hong Kong. Ms. Pang has been a practising solicitor in Hong Kong
since 1999 and had continued to practice in a Hong Kong law firm
until May 2000. Ms. Pang is currently the associate solicitor of a law
firm in Hong Kong.

Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence (R %), aged 70, is
an independent non-executive Director. He joined the Group on
24 December 2012 when he was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director. Mr. Chang obtained a bachelor's degree in arts
from the University of Hong Kong in November 1970, a diploma in
education from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in December
1976 and a master’'s degree in education from Harvard University in
June 1981. Mr. Chang was the principal of Jockey Club Ti-I College from
January 1989 to August 2000. He was the headmaster of Diocesan
Boys' School from September 2000 to August 2012. He was newly
appointed as an independent non-executive director of Dragon King
Group Holdings Limited (stock code: 08493) in January 2018. He is also
at present a freelance writer for SingTao Newspaper and Headline
Daily.

Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny (FR#xr#) , aged 60, is an independent
non-executive Director. He joined the Group on 24 December 2012
when he was appointed as an independent non-executive Director.
Dr. Chan has been serving as an independent non-executive director
of Great Harvest Maeta Group Holdings Limited (stock code: 3683) and
Li Ning Company Limited (stock code: 2331) since September 2010
and June 2004, respectively. Dr. Chan has over 30 years of experience
in the garment industry and is currently the chairman of Prospectful
Holdings Limited. Besides, Dr. Chan has been the chairman of Kwun
Tong District Council since January 2004 and the vice chairman of the
Community Care Fund Task Force of the Commission of Poverty since
December 2012. Dr. Chan was appointed Justice of the Peace in 2002
and awarded the Bronze Bauhinia Star medal in 2004, Silver Bauhinia
Star medal in 2009 and Gold Bauhinia Star medal in 2014 by the
Government of Hong Kong. Dr. Chan was conferred Doctor of Business
Administration, honoris causa by the Open University of Hong Kong in
December 2013.

22  REEBSIRARAT e SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



S EBENBIRESIBIBREFE

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

SREEE

EBXX Lt 5250 BARRIMEZEHEBAR
AIRERAXMBHEERAE N_TT X E=A
MAXER FEZEEMEREBRERE 1TH
BEBUARGEFRERRE - RZLTHRRUKER
BONFEBR - RMAXRERF RLLER
—nﬂﬂinﬂﬁ—nntinﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ
BRaESZXEEEBERENEZERA
BESDNR -HEN_TT—F = ﬂi_Y?
AFTARTEEECEBRAFGBEE K
ZER—HANNEFENAZRERPEREKE
BERRTIRERSLEM AN TS LF
AARGEIEEREASEEEAFE LIS
fN-RZE—tF+_A=+—H RL&xtH
BN B LI1.52%HE5E -

NEIME

RERELE 375 BEAAAIN AR MEFRY
BEE BEASENESAEBHAIARER.
MBEEEEBEREEREEFE REER-E
—VOFENAMAREE L EBE - R MA
$E.HIJ RAEEA-—REBEZERATZE

RSB o sRAEARZZEZ_FNAMAZEER

ﬁ%( AHEEstAE YD RR_EZTRF
+A ZEZE+F+ARZE——F T AER
AESREEM KERSREE - REER
TEE_FANAERAEREIAENBEHE
BHEf REEEHIAEEE -

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chang Yiu Wen (38X X), aged 52, is a marketing director
of Jointex Garment, an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, and joined the Group in March 2006. She is primarily
responsible for the market and business development, administrative
management and corporate image and planning. Ms. Chang has
accumulated approximately 21 years of experience in the garment
industry. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Chang worked in &5 & & B
BINE S ER AR A& 5 AR (Hong Kong Shang Jie Shi Foreign Trade
Company Limited Taiwan Branch), the Taiwan Branch of Giordano, from
September 1988 to September 1997. She worked as a vice general
manager in EE{®%AFR AR (Huideng Corporation Company
Limited) from February 2001 to July 2005. Ms. Chang graduated with a
bachelor’s degree in building engineering from B &HL X £ (China
University of Technology) in June 1988. She also obtained an executive
master's degree in management from B3z Z &R E K2 (National
Taiwan University of Science and Technology) in June 2007. As at
31 December 2017, Ms. Chang held approximately 1.52% interest in
the Company.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Cheung Kai Yiu (3REX2E) , aged 37, the company secretary and
the chief financial officer of the Company, is in charge of planning and
management of accounting, finance related matters and corporate
reporting of the Group. Mr. Cheung joined the Group in April 2014
as chief financial officer. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Cheung was
a senior manager of an international audit firm where he joined as
a staff accountant in September 2002 and was promoted as senior
accountant, manager and senior manager in October 2005, October
2007 and October 2011, respectively. Mr. Cheung obtained a bachelor’s
degree in accountancy from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
in June 2002. Mr. Cheung is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Adapting and adhering to recognised standards of corporate
governance principles and practices has always been one of the top
priorities of the Company. The Board believes that good corporate
governance is one of the areas that lead to the success of the
Company and in balancing the interests of shareholders, customers
and employees, and the Board is devoted to ongoing enhancements
of the efficiency and effectiveness of such principles and practices.

During the year 2017, the Company had complied with the code
provisions (“Code Provisions”) set out in the Corporate Governance
Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), except for the
following deviations:

() Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. The roles of the chairman
and the chief executive officer of the Company are not separate
and both are performed by Mr. Huang Chih Shen. Since the
Directors meet regularly to consider major matters affecting
the operations of the Company, the Directors consider that this
structure will not impair the balance of power and authority
between the Directors and the management of the Company
and believe that this structure will enable the Company to make
and implement decisions promptly and efficiently. The Company
understands the importance to comply with the Code Provision
A.2.1 and will continue to consider the feasibility of appointing a
separate chief executive officer.

(i) Under Code Provision A.6.7, independent non-executive
Directors should attend general meetings and develop a
balanced understanding of the views of shareholders. Ms. Pang
Yuen Shan, Christina and Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence,
independent non-executive directors of the Company, did not
attend the Company’s 2017 extraordinary general meeting due
to other business engagements while Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung,
Terence, an independent non-executive Director of the Company,
did not attend the Company’s 2016 annual general meeting due
to other business engagements.
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CODE OF CONDUCT FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct for securities
transactions. All Directors confirmed that, after specific enquiries were
made by the Company, they have complied with the required standard
of dealings as set out in the Model Code throughout the period from
1 January 2017 to the date of the Board meeting approving the annual
results announcement for the year 2017.

The Company has also adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by relevant employees on terms no less exacting than
the required standard set out in the Model Code. All the relevant
employees who, because of office or employment, are likely to be
in possession of inside information in relation to the Company’s
securities has been requested to follow such code when dealing in
the securities of the Company.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition

The Board currently comprises six Directors, of which two are
executive Directors, and four are independent non-executive Directors.
The composition of the Board and the biographical details of each
Director are set out in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management Profile” on pages 19 to 23.

During the year 2017, there was no change in the composition of the
Board except Ms. Tang Wai Shan and Mr. Au Wai Shing resigned as
executive Directors in December 2017.
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BOARD MEETINGS

The Board discusses the overall strategy as well as the operational
and financial performance of the Company. Other Board meetings
will be held when necessary. Such Board meetings involve the active
participation, either in person or through other electronic means of
communication, of a majority of Directors. The table below sets out
the attendance of all members of the Board at the meetings held
during the year 2017:

Directors’

Attendance
Exges
Board Meeting

HTES: Executive Directors:
BEREE (FEFTEAAH) Mr. Huang Chih Shen (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 5/6
BROAL e S A Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick 5/6
B A 4 Ms. Tang Wai Shan (Resigned on 18 December 2017)
(R=ZZ—tF+=-A+N\BET) 6/6
@4 s e A Mr. Au Wai Shing (Resigned on 18 December 2017)
(R=—ZT—+tF+=_A+N\BET) 6/6
BUFHTES: Independent Non-executive Directors:
ETEHEE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 6/6
B0k g Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 6/6
RIFE ST A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 4/6
PR IR 18 4 Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 5/6
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There are four independent non-executive Directors who currently
represent over one half of the Board and Mr. Wong Ting Kon has
appropriate professional qualifications as required by the Rule 3.10(2)
of the Listing Rules.

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors in advance for attending
regular and other Board meetings. Meeting agendas and other
relevant information are provided to the Directors in advance of Board
meetings. All Directors are consulted to include additional matters in
the agenda for Board meetings.

Directors have access to the advice and services of the company
secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures, and all
applicable rules and regulations, are followed.

Both draft and final versions of the minutes are sent to all Directors
for their comment and records. Minutes of Board meetings are kept by
the company secretary and such minutes are open for inspection at
any reasonable time on reasonable prior notice by any Director.
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GENERAL MEETINGS

All Directors attended the general meetings of the Company in
2017 except that Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina and Mr. Chang
Cheuk Cheung, Terence, independent non-executive directors of the
Company, did not attend the Company’s 2017 extraordinary general
meeting due to other business engagements while Mr. Chang Cheuk
Cheung, Terence, an independent non-executive Director of the
Company, did not attend the Company’s 2016 annual general meeting
due to other business engagements.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD AND
MANAGEMENT

The Board is primarily responsible for overseeing and managing the
Company's affairs, including the responsibilities for the adoption
of long term strategies and appointing and supervising senior
management to ensure that the operation of the Group is conducted
in accordance with the objective of the Group. The Board is also
responsible for determining the Company’s corporate governance
policies which include: (i) development and review of the Company's
policies and practices on corporate governance; (i) review and
monitoring of the training and continuous professional development
of Directors and senior management; (i) review and monitoring of
the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees and Directors; and (iv) review of the Company’s disclosure
in the Corporate Governance Report.

While at all times the Board retains full responsibility for guiding
and monitoring the Company in discharging its duties, certain
responsibilities are delegated to various Board committees which
have been established by the Board to deal with different aspects of
the Company’s affairs. Unless otherwise specified in their respective
written terms of reference as approved by the Board, these Board
committees are governed by the Company's articles of association
as well as the Board's policies and practices (in so far as the same
are not in conflict with the provisions contained in the articles of
association). With the new composition of members of the nomination
committee, remuneration committee, audit committee and conflicts
committee, the independent non-executive Directors will be able to
effectively devote their time to perform the duties required by the
respective Board committees.
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The Board has also delegated the responsibility of implementing
its strategies and the day-to-day operation to the management of
the Company under the leadership of the executive Directors. Clear
guidance has been made as to the matters that should be reserved to
the Board for its decision which include matters on, inter alia, capital,
finance and financial reporting, internal controls, communication
with shareholders, Board membership, delegation of authority and
corporate governance.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the preparation of the
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Group. The financial statements set out on pages 83 to
164 were prepared on the basis set out in Note 2.1 to the financial
statements. Financial results of the Group are announced in a timely
manner in accordance with statutory and/or regulatory requirements.
The declaration of reporting responsibility issued by the external
auditors of the Company on the Company'’s financial statements is set
out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 76 to 82.

Throughout the year 2017, the Company complied with Rules
3.10(1), (2) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules. Except as disclosed in the
section “Directors and Senior Management Profile” above, there is
no financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship
among members of the Board.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has made an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company is of the view that all independent non-executive
Directors are independent in accordance with the guidelines set out in
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Each newly appointed Director receives relevant guideline materials
and attends a training regarding the duties and responsibilities of
being a Director, the relevant laws and regulations applicable to the
Directors, duty of disclosure of interest of the Group. Continuing
briefings and professional development to Directors will be arranged
whenever necessary.

During the year 2017, the Directors have attended external training
and/or seminars and have read materials covering topics such as
business and performance of the Company and accounting issues.
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APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

All independent non-executive Directors have entered into letters of
appointment with the Company for a specific term of three years,
subject to re-election.

In accordance with the articles of association of the Company, at each
annual general meeting one third of the Directors for the time being
shall retire from office by rotation. However, if the number of Directors
is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less
than one third shall be the retiring Directors. The Directors who shall
retire in each year will be those who have been the longest in the
office since their last re-election or appointment but as for persons
who became or were last re-elected as Directors on the same day
those to retire will (unless they otherwise agree among themselves)
be determined by lot. Such retiring Directors may, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the annual general meeting. All Directors
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until
the first general meeting of shareholders after their appointment and
be subject to re-election at such meeting and all Directors appointed
by the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold office
only until the next following annual general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a nomination committee on 24 December
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with Code
Provisions A.5.2. Its terms of reference are available on the websites
of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The primary duties of the nomination committee are to review the
structure, size and composition of the Board on regular basis; to
identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members; to
assess the independence of independent non-executive Directors; and
to make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating
to the appointment or re appointment of Directors. The nomination
committee comprises 3 independent non-executive Directors, namely
Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence (Chairman), Mr. Wong Ting Kon and
Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina.
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During the year 2017, one meeting of the nomination committee was
held and the attendance records of individual committee members are
as follows:

HE
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Number of
Meetings
Attended/Held

RIS A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 11
EE®RLE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 11
i 2+ Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 11
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The Company has adopted the board diversity policy in September
2013 and will strive to select the most appropriate candidates as
a member of the Board. When identifying suitable candidates for
directorship, the nomination committee will carry out the selection
process by making reference not only to the skills, experience,
education background, professional knowledge, personal integrity
and time commitments, but also the gender, age, cultural background
and ethnicity of the proposed candidates, and also the Company's
needs and other relevant statutory requirements and regulations
required for the positions. The decision will be made in accordance
with the strength of and contribution to the Board by the candidate.
All candidates must be able to meet the standards as set forth in
Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. A candidate to be appointed
as an independent non-executive Director should also meet the
independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Qualified
candidates will then be recommended to the Board for approval.
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REBREETLLTIBEREMNTS  AQFIR  For the purpose of implementation of the board diversity policy, the

MNGERATRAIGTE B 1E: following measurable objectives were adopted and achieved:
() BL=prz—EB=ERKEBAEBIIEH (1) at least one third of the members of the Board shall be
TESE: independent non-executive directors;

2 =L EEeKEBAMESTEM (20 at least one of the members of the Board shall have obtained
BEE: accounting or other professional qualifications;

B ZELARzEEZESKEBRRETENAN (3 atleast 40% of the members of the Board shall have more than

BEHB0FRRATEMBEIELR: 20 years of experience in the garment industry and shall have
54 China-related work experience; and

() ZEL—REEGREBEBWERENR (@) atleast one of the members of the Board shall have property
BRER- investment and development experience.

¥ o ANNUAL REPORT 2017 31



FHRBIEWRS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

¥yMEES

ARAR T —F+ A - THAKILE
MZ B g XWARE £ B 53.25%3.26/F
FEEZERERE -FHZB e EEBER
E Ty L5 & < R STB1. 28R 4% - 4 8 B3 # 6 &)
A] RO AN ) e Bgh 32 P 4 U B B o

FMEE G I ERABENEZEEERA
SERRERBECEBTHMBRRARABAE
FERMEBEA URRUEEFSLHEETE
AEHFM-BTEFZME NRZRFET IR
BB EARALERM BEGELAER
EREE  TMEEBARTZRBERRITHMR -
BUFRITES ZHMMERE ARSI
ARREBHEBMENERRE (BELEZE
EERBE)EGRAILDHR-BUIFNTES
ZHMENREEZRE KR ME BAER
MZBEEE - FNZE M =RBIIFRTT
EEER DR REHEMEL (XF) "EEH
EERFKNFETLE

EEMSFITENIEIRKRM TS -

R-F—tF FHEESERIT - REH
R(EHmER)BELRLEEERARASR
EREBZHMIR - EREERBEZHFELE
LI

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a remuneration committee on 24 December
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 3.25
and 3.26 of the Listing Rules. The written terms of reference of the
remuneration committee was adopted in compliance with Code
Provisions B1.2. Its terms of reference are available on the websites of
the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The primary duties of the remuneration committee are to make
recommendation to the Board on the overall remuneration policy
and structure relating to all Directors and senior management of
the Group and to ensure none of the Directors determine their own
remuneration. The emoluments of executive Directors are determined
based on the skills, knowledge, individual performance as well as
contributions, the scope of responsibility and accountability of such
Directors, taking into consideration the Company’s performance
and prevailing market conditions. The remuneration policy of
independent non-executive Directors is to ensure that they are
adequately compensated for their efforts and time dedicated to the
Company's affairs including their participation in respective Board
committees. The emoluments of independent non-executive Directors
are determined with reference to their skills, experience, knowledge,
duties and market trends. The remuneration committee consists of
3 independent non-executive Directors namely Ms. Pang Yuen Shan,
Christina (Chairlady), Mr. Wong Ting Kon and Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung,
Terence.

Details of remuneration of Directors are set out in Note 34 to the
Financial Statements.

During the year 2017, one meeting of the remuneration committee
was held to, amongst others, review and approve the remuneration
packages of the Directors and senior management of the Company.
The attendance records of individual committee members are as
follows:

HE
ETERRE

Number of
Meetings
Attended/Held

B0k R g Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 11
ETHEE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 11
SRIFE ST A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 11
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 24 December 2012
with written terms of reference in compliance with Rule 3.21 and Rule
3.22 of the Listing Rules. The written terms of reference of the audit
committee was adopted in compliance with Code Provisions C3.3
to C3.7. Its terms of reference are available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

The primary duties of the audit committee, among other things, are
to make recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of external auditors, review the financial
statements and provide material advice in respect of financial
reporting and oversees risk management and internal control
procedures of the Company. The audit committee consists of 3
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Ting Kon
(Chairman), Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina and Mr. Chang Cheuk
Cheung, Terence.

The audit committee reports to the Board and has held
regular meetings since its establishment to review and make
recommendations to improve the Group’s financial reporting process
and internal controls.

During the year 2017, two audit committee meetings were held to
review and discuss with the management of the Company and the
external auditors the accounting principles and practices adopted by
the Group, as well as internal controls and other financial reporting
matters. The attendance records of individual committee members are
set out below:

HE
ETEBRRE

Number of
Meetings
Attended/Held

ETEHEE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 2/2
B0k g Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 2/2
RIS A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 1/2

R-T—t45 BEERBHERERNE.
e %ﬂ?cjzﬁbﬁ’aﬁl\ﬂﬁf?%(ﬁﬂiﬁﬁlﬁﬁiﬁﬂﬁ
i o

During the year 2017, the Board has not taken a different view from
the audit committee on the selection, appointment, resignation or
dismissal of external auditors.
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CONFLICTS COMMITTEE

The Company established a conflicts committee on 24 December
2012. The primary duties of the conflicts committee are to monitor
and identify actual or potential issues of conflict of interests among
the Company’s Controlling Shareholders, and to ensure that the
Controlling Shareholders involving such conflicting interests would
take appropriate precautions and abstain from making decisions in
connection with such issues. The conflicts committee consists of four
independent non-executive Directors and one independent external
expert, Mr. Yip Yam Kuen.

ﬁ’\\_ T—+F HREEZESEHITWAE During the year 2017, two meetings of the conflicts committee

A (EhBE)ERERREN -ZE—= were held to, amongst others, review the deed of non-competition
¢+ AZ+WBT 2 T8 FE#RZE ¥  undertakings in respect of the Controlling Shareholders entered into
RIEBEERFELGTEEAHE -ZSLZEEME  on 24 December 2012 to ensure ongoing compliance with the same

ZHBERERT

by the Controlling Shareholders. The attendance records of individual
committee members are as follows:

HE
ETEBRRE

Number of
Meetings
Attended/Held

BRI 1B+ Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 2/2
ETHEE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 2/2
2+ Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 2/2
RIS Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 1/2
HERELE Mr. Yip Yam Kuen 2/2
ZE A€ AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
RIBE—tHF HE_ZT—tF+-A=+— During the year 2017, the fees in respect of audit services provided by
ALtFEREERKESTEEHMATIEM  PricewaterhouseCoopers for the year ended 31 December 2017 are
EZRBIN2EBRAAT set out as follows:

et ENEA
Fee paid/

payable
(F#x)
(HK$'000)

Audit services

B2 R 1,320
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Cheung Kai Yiu, being our company secretary, is primarily
responsible for the company secretarial work of the Group. Mr. Cheung
Kai Yiu is also our company's chief financial officer. The Company
confirms that Mr. Cheung Kai Yiu has for the year of 2017 attended no
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for ensuring that the Group establishes and
maintains appropriate and effective risk management and internal
control systems in order to safeguard the interests of the shareholders
and the assets of the Company against unauthorised use or
disposition, ensuring maintenance of proper books and records for the
provision of reliable financial information, and ensuring compliance
with the relevant rules and regulations. The Board is also responsible
for overseeing the Group’s risk management and internal control
systems on an ongoing basis, and for reviewing its effectiveness. The
established systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate
the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement
or loss.

The Group adopts a complete process style of risk management in a
functional bottom up manner, including risk identification, assessment,
evaluation and treatment. The functional areas across the Group
provide input of risks with treatments, which are appraised and
maintained. The risk management system, as well as the internal
control system, are continuous, proactive and systematic processes.

With the implementation of internal audit function, the effectiveness
of the risk management and internal control systems is reviewed by
conducting internal audit assignments. Recommendations for major
observations of control weaknesses from the audits will be provided,
SO as to resolve material internal control defects.
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The Audit Committee, which was delegated by the Board, has
conducted a review, via an appointed Certified Public Accountant
firm to perform internal audit function, on the effectiveness of
the Group's risk management and internal control system put in
place by management covering all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls of the Company and
its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2017. The Audit
Committee considered that the risk management and internal control
system of the Group are effective and adequate.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

The following procedures for shareholders of the Company to convene
an extraordinary general meeting ("EGM") of the Company are
prepared in accordance with the Articles of Association as follows:

(1) Two or more shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the
requisition, not less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company which carries the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company;, shall have the right, by written notice, to require
an EGM to be called by the Directors of the Company for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

(2)  Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the
company secretary of the Company at the following:

Principal office of the Company in Hong Kong

Address: Flat B, 13/F, Wing Chai Industrial Building,
27-29 Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon,
Hong Kong

Email: info@speedy-global.com

(3) If within 21 days of such deposit, the Board does not proceed
duly to convene the meeting to be held within a further 21 days,
the requisitionists themselves or any of them representing more
than one half of the total voting rights of all of them may do
so in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which
meetings may be convened by the Board, and all reasonable
expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure
of the Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.
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For matters in relation to the Board, the shareholders can contact the
Company at the following:

Address: Flat B, 13/F, Wing Chai Industrial Building,
27 29 Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Email: info@speedy-global.com
Tel: (852) 3583 1111
Fax: (852) 3583 1118

To put forward proposals at a general meeting of the Company, a
shareholder should lodge a written notice of his or her proposal
(“Proposal”) with his or her detailed contact information at the
Company'’s principal place of business in Hong Kong.

The request will be verified with the Company’s branch share registrar
in Hong Kong and upon their confirmation that the request is proper
and in order, the Board will be asked to include the Proposal in the
agenda for the general meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the shareholders for consideration
of the Proposal raised by the shareholder concerned at the general
meeting varies according to the nature of the Proposal as follows:

(1) At least 14 days' notice in writing if the Proposal requires
approval by way of ordinary resolution of the Company.

(2) At least 21 days’ notice in writing if the Proposal requires
approval by way of a special resolution of the Company in an
EGM of the Company or an ordinary resolution of the Company
in an annual general meeting of the Company.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION

The Board recognises the importance of good communications with
all shareholders. The Company believes that maintaining a high level
of transparency is a key to enhance investor relations. The Company
is committed to a policy of open and timely disclosure of corporate
information to its shareholders and public investors.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business
developments and financial performance through its corporate
publications including annual reports and public announcements.
Extensive information about the Company’s activities for the year
ended 31 December 2017 has been provided in this annual report.
While the AGM provides a valuable forum that facilitates direct
communications between the Board and its shareholders, the
Company also maintains its website www.speedy-global.com to
provide an alternative communication channel for the public and
its shareholders. All corporate communication and Company’s
latest updates are available on the Company’s website for public's
information.

During the year 2017, there has been no significant change in the
Company’s constitutional documents.

Hong Kong, 19 March 2018
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ABOUT US

Speedy Global Holdings Limited (referred below as “Speedy
Global” or “the Group”) mainly engaged in the apparel supply
chain servicing business during the year 2017; the Group
specialises on product design and development, fashion trend
ascertaining and sampling, raw material sourcing, production
order and merchandise sourcing management, quality control,
packaging, inventory management and logistics management.
Benefiting from its global network with apparel suppliers, the
Group sources and delivers high quality products, such as woven
wear and cut-and-sewn knitwear, to its customers with global
reputable brand names in numerous markets across continents.

ABOUT THIS REPORT

2.1 INTRODUCTION

This is the second Environment, Social and Governance
("ESG") report published by Speedy Global. The Group
believes that a good ESG report can create incremental
values to business: it allows stakeholders to better
understand the initiatives taken to promote social
wellbeing and environmental awareness; while on the
other hand, it assists the formulation of corresponding
policies internally. As encouraged by the fruitful experience
from the year 2016, the Group is committed to compiling
another ESG report to summarise its efforts on both the
environmental and social aspects.

Allied Environmental Consultants Limited was appointed by
Speedy Global to conduct materiality assessment on the
Group's sustainable development process and to assist in
compiling this ESG report.

2.2 REPORTING STANDARD

This report was written in accordance with Appendix 27
“Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide”
of the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). In preparation of this
ESG report, the Group strictly adhered to the reporting
principles in the Appendix 27 to reveal all the material
aspects of the business in a quantitative, balanced and
consistent manner.
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2.3

The corporate governance of the Group was prepared in
accordance with all applicable code provisions set out
in “Corporate Governance Code” under Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange, and was set out
separately in the section headed “Corporate Governance
Report” in this annual report.

SCOPE OF THE REPORT

The reporting period referred to the 2017 financial year
(i.e. 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017, the “Reporting
Period”).

This report covered the apparel supply chain services
provided by the Group. The scope included the major
business units of the Group:

o Speedy Garment Manufacturing (Hong Kong)
Company Limited,

o Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited;

° Dongguan Speedy Garment Manufacturing Company
Limited; and

. Koyip Garment (Huizhou) Manufactory Ltd.

The apparel retail and property investment of the Group
were excluded from this report as no transaction was
noted during the Reporting Period.

Moreover, the remaining subsidiaries of the Group were
excluded from the scope of the report, since their impact
on the Group’s environmental and social aspects were
insignificant. However, any major future change in the
business scope of these subsidiaries with significant
impact on environmental and social aspects of the Group,
will be considered in the scope of ESG report in the future.
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2.4 STAKEHOLDERS' EXPECTATIONS AND REPORT

2.5

CONTENT

Speedy Global reports on material issues that reflect the
Group’s significant economic, environmental, and social
impacts and may substantively influence the assessments
and decisions of stakeholders.

In order to integrate sustainability vision into the Group’s
business strategy, the environmental and social issues have
been ranked and prioritised for each business unit, based
on the criteria such as influence on business success
and importance to stakeholders including employees,
customers, supply chain, community, shareholders,
investors and government.

Inputs and expectations from all stakeholders have been
valued in the present report content to reflect the Group's
on-going effort for sustainable development.

CONTACT INFORMATION

If reader has any opinion or recommendation on this
report, please contact the Investor Relations Department in
the following address:

Flat B, 13th Floor,

Wing Chai Industrial Building, 27-29 Ng Fong Street,
San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 3583 1111

Fax: (852) 3583 1118
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and Development

31 THEF MEEFNERSE 3.1 INNOVATING ON OUR CUSTOMERS'
R HEIGHTENED EXPECTATIONS
1T 38 AR 5% AR &0 2 O B0 R BT B 18 Building brand at the highest level of technology and
/K H) @b R A R IR B A AZ innovation management in the garment apparel industry
B EFRiEREBERRP KA are core objectives of Speedy Global. This consists
BEF BRI RIS R A of developing unique and loyal customers as well as
NRERS WA ERRREE- knowledge in technology and marketing together with
excellent management skills.
RERRHEFEXERIEZBHROH By tapping directly into a desire for a more specialised and
2 ABRRRTEHAF mERFP exclusive experience, Speedy Global is innovating to deliver
A&EBENmMIRREAE - on increasingly sophisticated taste and expectations of the
consumers.
AEEeRBEMEHZTREAEE The factors of cost, productivity, quality, technology and
MBERTEIFRENAN Eog Ex=- design are adjusted according to market demands and the
B RERAERR  ZFRETIN Group’s development programme. These improvements are
AREE T 5 & BT RAE 1 ] % 5 (U #% based on current upgrading hardware and multi-faceted
MR AE%E- technological developments in the garment market.
MTHIERIRM S EREER ERR Recent bright spot of the garment premium landscape
AFEEREEIT AREEIRET and sustainability challenges in a global market have also
FABIT R 3T EE i B B8 - provided the Group with opportunities to capitalise on the
trends for innovation and new offerings.
ERSst TR =
Mk Prototypes created for customers’ approval
Product Design B % e staT e

Orders with designs received from customers

$

7 || [0 82 ;%
MM Sosmectons 0 oodomes s aposaf fabrc
Raw Material
Sarcing SRR S| E AR AR
Select and recommend quality raw material suppliers
soem 2 BAREESBANESIHEEEER
Production RIBT R HETRRRD B 2
Management Retain and manage a diversified list of third-party manufacturers and
9 allocate production according to requirements of different sales orders
o B FEEAROEERERZEERNEM
Distribution Warehousing, inventory control and delivery of products to designated

warehouses and retail outlets
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3.2 SETTING AN EFFECTIVE AND AGILE SUPPLY

CHAIN MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Supply chain management is considered as a crucial part
in the transformative process of Speedy Global. In addition
to the improvement in production efficiency and quality
control, supply chain management focuses on enhancing
the collaboration and cooperation between the Group and
its 249 suppliers towards a real sustainability.

Monitoring system was established to keep track of the
purchasing price of raw materials and identify abnormal
fluctuation immediately. The Group also formulated
standardised procedures in procurement to regulate
suppliers against corruption and unethical behaviour.
In order to ensure the products are complying with all
relevant standards and requirements, an operational model
was implemented to oversee outsourcing contractors at
different scales.

Speedy Global acts with emerging computer-based
information and materials-science related production
technologies, to efficiently manage its supply chain
and engage all suppliers in its sustainable development
process. The main purpose is to maximise supply chain

BERBBARNBRERAET BE
BAHEHEASEERERRE -

sustainability and ethical performance through joint
efforts of the suppliers, improvement of connection and
communication, and enhancement of information sharing.

HEBHE

Number of
BBV EE 5 By Geographical Location suppliers
ladis! Shanghai 7
= Shandong 3
bR Beijing 4
)l Sichuan 3
27 Anhui 4
pNii] Jiangxi 5
TL &k Jiangsu 10
A Henan 1
aBA Hong Kong 42
T Zhejiang 6
ikl Hubei 1
ZigE Fujian 11
BE® Guangdong 152
et TOTAL 249
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3.3 BOOSTING OUR COMPETITIVENESS WITH HIGH

QUALITY SERVICES

Speedy Global is devoted to provide apparel products and
supply services with excellent quality and extensive safety
concern. Quality management certification was awarded
from Business Social Compliance Initiative (“BSCI”); and
being strictly followed in the Group's internal system
during the Reporting Period. During the Reporting Period,
the Group complied with all the relevant regulations and
standards relating to the product liabilities.

Product Responsibility and Quality Assurance

To enhance product responsibility in terms of quality and
reduction of negative environmental and social impact,
Speedy Global established research and development
centres to specifically identify room for improvement in
products and services offered by the Group. Besides, the
Group engaged the National Product Quality Supervision
and Inspection Centre for Apparel and Garment Products
of Textile Industry to conduct quality checking for fabrics
and garment, which is in line with the Group’s sustainability
vision and the customers’ expectations.

The Group has kept communication with outsourcing
contractors to improve procedures for quality, health and
safety control and ensure all products strictly comply with
standard requirements and relevant laws throughout each
stage from design to the production. No complaints were
noticed over the Reporting Period.

Intellectual Property and Data Protection

Speedy Global regularly connects with its outsourcing
contractors and customers; this process involves data
storage and transfer. The Group strives to protect these
data with proper recording system and deterioration
procedures outlined in the Group’s internal rules. In
addition, Speedy Global is devoted to protect intellectual
property rights and trademarks of its suppliers to support
their business interests and confidentiality.

The Business Social Compliance Initiative (“BSCI") was established by the AMFORI
in 2003, with the aim of improving social performance in the increasingly complex
global supply chains. The BSCI Code of Conduct, which includes 11 fundamental
principles, is based on the labor standards of the International Labour Organization,
UN Charter of Human Rights and other key international and national regulations in
the human rights sphere.
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PRESERVING THE ENVIRONMENT
4.1 OPTIMISING RESOURCE USE

Speedy Global cherishes environmental protection and
considers it as a pillar to its sustainable development vision
and the community wellbeing. The Group is committed
to minimising its environmental footprint while pursuing
business performance by implementing series of measures
on resources optimisation and supervision.

To ensure business development is in line with the Group's
long-term environmental goal, environmental manual
was designed and published for internal use. This manual
specified appropriate procedures to avoid non-compliance
to relevant environmental laws and regulations. As a result,
the Group fully complied with the requirement of laws
and regulations in emission and waste disposal over the
Reporting Period.

Environmental Management System Standard (“ISO 14001")
has also been adopted and implemented in accordance
with the requirements set by the International Organization
for Standardization. The ISO 14001 system allows the
Group to manage its environmental responsibilities in
a systematic approach. Basically, Speedy Global and its
outsourcing contractors are engaged to exhaustively
evaluate environmental factors throughout production
processes and delivered services to set up environment
objectives, indicators and appropriate mitigations
respectively.
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Business Units

Energy Efficiency

The Company is involved in different activities which
consume energy to certain extent. Electricity and fuel are
supplied across business units, such as office area, sample
rooms, staff canteen and dormitory, and mainly related to
lighting systems, knitwear equipment, vehicles, as well as
steaming and ironing equipment.

Speedy Global invests tremendous efforts in reducing
energy waste to achieve optimal consumption. Employees
were instructed to switch off unnecessary lighting,
electrical appliances and equipment when not in use.
The Group also extended its energy saving practices to
its outsourcing contractors to address climate change.
Moreover, an internal and external monitoring system was
set up to regularly evaluate the Group's performance in
electricity and fuel saving for continual improvement.

—E-tZAER
(FRH)

Electricity
Consumption
in 2017 (kWh)

Speedy Garment Manufacturing

(Hong Kong) Company
Limited & Jointex Garment

Manufactory Limited 147,544%
Dongguan Speedy Garment
Manufacturing Company Limited 6,147,290
Koyip Garment (Huizhou)
Manufactory Ltd. 241,989
Total Electricity Consumption 6,536,823
e Due to the operations in shared property, the reported number

represented the joint electricity consumption (in kwh) used by
Speedy Garment Manufacturing (Hong Kong) Company Limited and
Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited.

—B—tF
MERE (F)

Total Fuel
Consumption
in 2017 (L)

Total Fuel Consumption in 2017 (L) 82,971
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Water consumption

Since Speedy Global adopted a business model
that consists of offering garment supplying services
without operating its own production factory, the water
consumption of the Group was restricted to general water
usage in staff dormitory, toilets and offices. However,
the Group strives to control water usage by encouraging
employees to treasure water resources and avoid wastage.

—E—tFRHKE
(LK)

Water Usage

Business Units in 2017 (m?3)

Speedy Garment Manufacturing
(Hong Kong) Company Limited &

Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited 95*
Dongguan Speedy Garment
Manufacturing Company Limited 209,060
Koyip Garment (Huizhou)
Manufactory Ltd. 6,021
Total Water Consumption 215,176
& Due to the operations in shared property, the reported number

represented the joint water usage (in cubic meter) consumed by
Speedy Garment Manufacturing (Hong Kong) Company Limited and
Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited.

Waste reduction-Fabrics reuse and recycling

Fabrics are one of the majority of wastes generated
by the Group. In order to reduce waste and encourage
more efficient use of resources, Speedy Global required
all departments together with outsourcing contractors
to recycle and reuse scraps of fabric materials such as
leftover strips and rags whenever possible. Through these
measures, the Group aims to enhance environmental
awareness and improve resource efficiency in various
projects.
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4.2

As Speedy Global recently put emphasis of its business
on product design and development, material sourcing,
production management and distribution, there was no
direct utilisation of packaging materials within the Group
during the Reporting Period. Nevertheless, the Group
collaborated with outsourcing contractors in launching a
label initiative with the purpose of encouraging systematic
waste storage, separation and further processing. In
addition, employees who live in the staff dormitory are
reminded to properly handle and sort out useful solid
waste (e.g. papers, plastic bottles and aluminium cans).

EMISSIONS CONTROL

Mitigating emission is one of the overarching principles
of the Group's environmental policy. Over the Reporting
Period, Speedy Global continued to strive with full
commitment towards eco-friendly operations across
business units.

Electricity consumption and fuel used for vehicles were
two of the major emission sources of air pollutants (e.g.
sulphur oxide, nitrogen oxides, particulate matters, etc.)
and greenhouse gases (e.g. carbon dioxide) of the Group
during the Reporting Period.

Speedy Global established monitoring procedures to
optimise fuel and electricity consumption. This allowed the
Group to regulate internal departments and outsourcing
contractors to prevent electricity and fuel wastage and
promote energy efficiency.

OUR PEOPLE AND EMPLOYMENT

5.1

RESPECTING OUR SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

Speedy Global is committed to securing rights, stable
returns and long-term equity value for its shareholders
and investors through solid financial performance. Speedy
Global believes that good corporate governance is the
cornerstone of a successful company. In 2017, the Group
continued to upgrade its risk management and internal
control frameworks, and minimise the exposure to market
fluctuations and risks.
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5.2

The Group believes that embracing business accountability
and transparency, and developing effective risk
management mechanism with provision of high quality
services and resource optimisation, are primordial to
sustain the Group's profitability and meet shareholders’
expectations.

Speedy Global strives to maintain high standards of
corporate governance. Regular communications were
initiated with the shareholders and investors by following
its corporate governance practices, which are based on
the corporate governance code set out in the listing rules.

The Company is committed to promote a risk-aware
environment with appropriate controls and responsibility
for risk management at all levels. In 2017, the Group abided
by all ordinances and statutory requirements in relation to
its business operations and had no instances of material
non-compliance during the year.

CARING OUR EMPLOYEES

Employees are the cornerstone that lays the foundation
for success of the Group; they play an irreplaceable role
in the provision of garment supply chain services and
help differentiate quality products of Speedy Global from
others. As a responsible company, Speedy Global strives to
provide favourable terms to protect the rights and develop
capacity of its employees.

Staff capacity building

Speedy Global is fully aware that training of staff, updated
information and continuous professional development can
contribute to the long-term development of the Group's
business. The Group has continuously invested in building
staff's capacity to, not only enhance their performance
at work, but also support their career development. In
particular, Speedy Global put emphasis on the training of
machinery equipment operation, new garment supplying
techniques and managerial enhancement to foster a safe
and up-to-standard working environment within the Group.
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Apart from allocating resources for capacity building
internally, the Group also encouraged its business partners
and outsourcing contractors to offer training sessions on
their own to cope with the latest business challenges.
During the Reporting Period, the Group organised training
in enterprise resource planning (ERP) for employees to
utilise databases and allocate resources efficiently. Speed
Global expects to come up with a continual enhancement
of employees’ competence and brilliant career
development opportunities.

Competitive remuneration adjustment

Transparent and competitive remuneration packages were
provided to attract and retain talents. The adjustment
of remuneration is relied on the review of employees’
performance over the past year, rewards and bonus are
given to those who perform outstandingly at work as an
incentive and a boost in morale and wellbeing.

Prevention of illegal labor practices

Procedures were established and clearly specified for
the acquisition of talents according to the relevant labour
regulations in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic
of China. Recruitment of involuntary and child labour
are strictly prohibited in all business units of Speedy
Global. The human resources department is responsible
to supervise staff employment and avoid illegal labour
practices in strict respect to all applicable employment
laws and regulations.
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EA—ZXBAULEEERMNDBE: As a socially responsible corporation, the Group is committed
AEBHNREESKBEOER - to protect the rights and interests of every candidate in
AEEMATFRERENFELLT recruitment. The Group does not allow any deceptive
VERIBREFRNB 1T & - R IR BT A and threatening acts in luring and forcing labour to work.
B ERETAERER RS Speedy Global also expects suppliers to comply with the
B A EIRGEFAMAEMBS X same standard. During the Reporting Period, Speedy Global
EFSFERE complied with all the relevant labour laws and regulations.
EEAH"
WEB A" Total number of employees 420
Bl By Gender
S Male 212
Z Female 208
REEER By Employment Type
EEE Management 39
SE Senior 40
RS Junior 341
R E R4 R By Age Group
182 205% 18 - 20 5
212308% 21-30 97
312405% 31-40 141
A1 ZE508% 41-50 97
512 605% 51-60 70
613 IA I 61 or above 10
BiENE By Geographical Location
BB Hong Kong 47
ZH Anhui 4
mEE Fujian 12
B® Guangdong 131
=gia Guangxi 40
=0 Guizhou 4
st Hainan 4
A Henan 28
oibld Hubei 15
A Hunan 67
& Jilin 1
pINic] Jiangxi 36
NEH Inner Mongolia 1
i Shaanxi 7
)1l Sichuan 24
sy Chongaing 4
=M yunnan 1
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5.3

Human rights protection

Speedy Global is committed to building a workplace
free from discrimination, unfair treatment, harassment
and illegal acts. Talents and employees are treated fairly
and offered with equal opportunity in consideration of
recruitment and promotion, regardless of their races, skin
colours, genders, religions and social statuses.

During the Reporting Period, there was no recorded
violation to the relevant laws and regulations of
remuneration, promotion, recruitment and human rights.
The Group complied with its internal policies in this respect
and will continue to monitor the employment-related
practices in the coming year.

ASSURING SAFE AND HEALTHY WORKPLACE

A safe and healthy working environment is determinant
for employees to work efficiently. Since the Group heavily
relies on its supply chain services, Speedy Global realises
there are various risks involved in the daily operations. The
Group has arranged a series of measures to guarantee the
employees’ health and safety in both offices and factories.

Operational Safety

The Group endeavours to provide a safe and healthy
workplace to its employees, with reference to the relevant
requirement. As part of the Group’s preventive approach,
safety management system and monitoring procedures
were adopted to enhance the productivity of staffs in a
well-protected and comfortable workplace. The Group
also regularly conducts safety audit to identify areas
for improvement in occupational safety and precaution
measures. As a result, no report of work-related injury or
fatality during the Reporting Period.

The Group invests efforts to constantly upgrade production
equipment and machines used in various operation and
processing units, so as to alleviate the safety hazard to
employees. Also, the Group requires suppliers to comply
with all relevant laws and regulations to ensure health
and safety of employees in all operating conditions and
environment. During the Reporting Period, Speedy Global
complied with policies and relevant laws and regulations
regarding safe working environment and prevention of
occupational hazard of employees.
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Promotion of Work-Life Balance

To avoid excessive workload, overtime working and fatigue,
Speedy Global encourages employees to work efficiently
within office hours to maintain work-life balance. To
cater the needs of employees, the Group offered flexible
arrangement for employees and encouraged them to
maintain work-life balance. Employees are given with more
annual leaves than the requirements stated in local labor
laws.

Either ID card scanning system or fingerprint scanning
system were installed to keep track of staffs” working
hours, with the aim to avoid safety and health hazard
caused by lengthy time of work. In addition, Speedy Global
recognises the importance of enhancing employees’ health
awareness; the Group organises trainings to all staff and
outsourcing contractors regularly to promote wellness.

ETHICS AND INTEGRITY

Speedy Global upholds stringent standard of business
integrity for its employees and suppliers. The Group does
not tolerate any kind of corruption and unethical behaviour
to take place in its daily operations. In the Reporting
Period, no corruption case was recorded and the Group
fully conformed to all the relevant laws and regulations
regarding anti-corruption, such as bribery, extortion, fraud
and money laundering.

communication system and governance
transparency

Speedy Global holds a belief that transparency and
respect lead to a synergistic relationship with employees.
As such, the Group is committed to enhancing the
corporate communication through diverse channels and
fully integrating employees’ views and feedback into
its business development in order to maintain mutual
confidence and trust between the senior management and
staff. On the other hand, Speedy Global is fully engaged
to disclose plans and information on the environmental
and social aspects in various ways as expected by its
stakeholders.
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Anti-corruption policy

Applicable legislations of anti-corruption in respective
regions, where Speedy Global operates, were incorporated
into the Group's internal policies and corresponding
standards. Guidelines were provided to employees
and suppliers to prevent unethical practices at work.
For instance, employees are prohibited from using the
company seal or signing on behalf of other entities
to approve or terminate contracts in relation to the
Group's business interest. Supplies are also subjected
to appropriate disciplinary punishment when the
anti-corruption guideline requirement is breached.
Furthermore, the Group formulated the following
instructions for employees to eradicate corruption and
unscrupulous business practices:

° All employee shall comply with code of business
conduct and ethics;

° Employees are prohibited to, through taking
advantage of their positions, offer any reward
or other benefits to or receive the same from
customers, suppliers or any parties having business
with the Group; and

° All suppliers or individuals dealing business with the
Group shall not offer commercial bribe or transfer
other benefits by any means to employees or
management of the Group.

Speedy Global realises that the honest and trustworthy
business depends on the mutual monitoring of the
employees. The Group established effective communication
channel to collect employees’ whistleblowing reports on
the suspected misconduct or frauds; these reports are sent
directly to the senior management staffs for taking further
follow-up action.
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EXTENDING CARE TO THE COMMUNITY

To demonstrate the image of corporate citizen, Speedy Global
is committed to establish a partnership with the society. The
Group contributes to the surrounding community continuously
by offering job opportunities and sharing the fruits of economic
prosperity. The Group believes that community investment can

be translated into long-term success of its business.
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Staff volunteering

In order to foster a harmonious relationship with the community,
employees are encouraged to take part in volunteering activities
on regular basis. During the Reporting Period, a volunteering
service team was formed within the Group’s manufacturing
company in Chang'an Town, Dongguan under the mobilisation
of the Workers' General Union. The team was fully deployed to
participate a wide range of volunteering services, such as social
remedial works, charitable activities, environmental protection,
assistance to the disabilities and more.

Community Engagement

Speedy Global is deeply engaged with the community in its
business. The Group offers financial supports to various types of
social activities with the aim to improve the wellbeing of citizens
and grow with the community together. During the Reporting
Period, the charitable donations made by the Group reached
approximately HK$2,540,760.

Following last year's practice, the Group continued to offer
clothing products to members of the community at discounted
price during the Reporting Period. In addition, the Group
supported local sport industry and encouraged the development
of sport activities in the community. The remarkable contribution
in sports by Speedy Global was recognised by the Community
Residents’ Committee; a trophy was presented on behalf of the
Committee to the Group as a token of appreciation.
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Appreciation trophy that recognised the Group’s contribution to
the sports industry.

LOOKING FORWARD

Speedy Global endeavors to consolidate its image of high
quality through continuous technological improvement under
a sustainability development vision. Meanwhile, the Group's
successful multi-level distribution system is expected to help to
achieve its brand building and definitely enter the mass market
to get full recognition of the customers. Promoting productivity
through diverse paths of technological innovation and enhancing
customisation in a safe, healthy and environmentally-friendly
manner, are considered as viable strategies for Speedy Global in
a near future.

On the other hand, the Group is fully committed to capitalising
its current transformative process on a robust environmental,
social and governance performance in order to effectively deal
with increasing challenging market forces, and durably sustain
its quality standards.
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REME
BEXRE
BE

8.1

Indicator

REHBY

Gaseous Emissions

BRI ) (PMio 2 PMas)!

Particulate Matter
(PM1o and PM2s)?

Z & B (SO2)

Sulphur Dioxide (SO2)

RELP(INOX)

Nitrogen Oxides (NOx)

BEREHERY

8 PERFORMANCE TABLE
8.1 ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE
“E-tF B
2017 Remarks

T 14.2
kg
F5 414.4
kg
F5 529.1
kg

Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Emissions

FE—HE: BEEVFRY
Scope 1: Direct Emission

FEHE: EEERY
Scope 2: Indirect Emission
E-#E - A RERERY

Scope 3: Other Indirect Emission

a3t
Total
MEREEE

GHG Intensity

REIRE A
Energy Usage
EWs)
Electricity

H

Petrol
REIR58 S

Energy intensity

A

Water Consumption

=1

Total

RKEE

Water consumption intensity

WE— A iRE 8 194.7
Tonnes of CO2
equivalent (tCOze-)

W —EbixE 2 3,832.4

tCO2e-

W =S biE = 0.06

tCO2€e-

e tixE = 4,027.2

tCO2e-

Mo_EixE= 3.4
IWABEBTT

tCOze-/millions of
revenue in HK$

JK LB 6,536.8

MWh

JK EL B 761.0

MWh

KRR, A 6.2
BEBT

Mwh/millions of

revenue in HK$

SR 215,176.0

m3

MK BB AB 512.3

mé/no. of employees
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Indicator

BEERY

Hazardous Waste

=X U
Total Tonnes

Non-Hazardous Waste
A&t TR

Total Tonnes

BEME

Packaging Material

&5t b}
Total Tonnes

L ALY B IEPMI0KPM2.5 « 8R4 42 L
2155 X PM10=PM2.5x0.851 & °

—E-t5F B
2017 Remarks

- AEEREEFTHEEEBESED -
The Group did not produce
hazardous waste in operation.

TEANA AEBREER W BDBESEY
E#RBEREVERIKE RS-
The Group did not keep the record of
non-hazardous waste in operation
and will establish a data collection
system in the future.

- AEBREETHECHABREME -
The Group did not utilise packing
material in operation.

Particulate matter includes both PM10 and PM2.5. The calculation of
total PM was based on the equation of PM10 = PM2.5 x 0.8.

8.2 HEXRE 8.2 SOCIAL PERFORMANCE
B

Indicator

BEHEZE

Health and Safety

A TERERI T M B A

Total number of work-related fatalities
ATEERTIERE

Lost Days due to work injury
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting the annual report together
with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2017 (the “Financial Statements”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and those
of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are set out in Note 1 to
the Financial Statements.

Further discussion and analysis of the Group’s principal activities
as required by Schedule 5 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
including a description of the principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Group and an indication of likely future development in
the Group’s business, can be found in the Management Discussion
and Analysis set out on pages 10 to 18 of this annual report. This
discussion forms part of this director’s report.

Environmental Policies and Performance

The Group continues to update the requirements of the relevant
environmental laws and regulations applicable to it to ensure
compliance. The Group strive to minimise environmental impact by
saving electricity and encouraging recycle of office supplies and other
materials. We also require the manufacturers and the constructor
to operate in strict compliance with the relevant environmental
regulations and rules.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group continues to update the requirement of the relevant
laws and regulations in various countries and regions, particularly in
the Hong Kong and the PRC, applicable to it to ensure compliance.
Substantially majority of the Group’s assets are located and the
Group’s revenue is mainly derived from operations in both the
Hong Kong and PRC. The Group was listed on the Stock Exchange
on 15 January 2013. During the year 2017 under review, the Group
complied with the relevant laws and regulations in Hong Kong and the
PRC in all material respects.

Key Relationships

(i) Employees
The Group offers competitive remuneration packages to attract,
retain and motivate employees. Key personnel have been part
of the management team since the inception of business.
During the year 2017 under review, the Group considered the
relationship with employees was well and the turnover rate is
acceptable.
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(ii) Suppliers

The Group has developed long standing relationships with a
number of our vendors and take great care to ensure they share
our commitment to quality and ethics. The Group select the
manufacturers and the constructor carefully and require them to
satisfy certain assessment criteria including experience, financial
strength, reputation, ability to produce high quality products and
quality control effectiveness.

(iii) Customers
The Group is committed to offer a broad and diverse range
of inspiring, value-for money, good-quality fashion to our
customers. We also stay connected with our customers in order
to meet their need. We have ongoing communications with them
through various channels like telephone, email and marketing
materials.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 and
the Group’s financial position as at 31 December 2017 are set out in
the Financial Statements on pages 83 to 164.

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year (2016: Nil).

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out on page 9 of this annual report.
This summary does not form part of the Financial Statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in Note 13 to the Financial Statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2017, the Company had share premium, other
reserves and accumulated losses in the amount of HK$93,161,000
(31 December 2016: HK$99,241,000) which is available for distribution
to the shareholders subject to conditions of the Articles of Association.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS
During the year 2017, the Group made charitable contribution totalling
HK$2,541,000.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Sales to the Group's largest and five largest customers accounted
for approximately 70.3% and 92.2% of the total revenue for the year
2017. Purchases from the Group's largest and five largest suppliers,
which comprise raw material suppliers and third party manufacturers,
accounted for approximately 13.4% and 36.0% of the total purchases
for the year 2017.

To the best knowledge of the Directors, neither the Directors, their
associates, nor any shareholders who owned more than 5% of the
number of issued shares of the Company, had any beneficial interest
in any of the Group's five largest customers or suppliers during the
year ended 31 December 2017.

SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are set out in Note
29 to the Financial Statements.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS
The Directors of the Company who hold office during the year and up
to the date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors
Mr. Huang Chih Shen (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Ting Kon

Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina

Mr. Cheung Cheuk Cheung, Terence

Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of three years from the Listing
Date and shall continue thereafter until terminated by, not less than
three months’ notice in writing served by either party on the other.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into a
letter of appointment with the Company for a term of three years from
15 January 2016, subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
annual general meeting and until terminated by not less than three
months’ notice in writing served by either party on the other.

No Director is bound by any service contract which is not

determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within 1 year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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The Company has received annual confirmation on independence
from each of the independent non-executive Directors pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and all of them are considered to be
independent.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Ms. Pang
Yuen Shan, Christina and Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence are
subject to retirement by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS AND PERMITTED
INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, every Director or other officer
of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the assets
of the Company against all losses or liabilities incurred or sustained
by him as a Director or other officer of the Company in defending any
proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which judgment is given in
his favour, or in which he is acquitted.

The Company has arranged appropriate Directors’ and officers’
liability insurance coverage for the Directors and officers of the
Company during the year 2017. The permitted indemnity provision is
in force for the benefit of the Directors as required by section 470 of
the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622, Laws of Hong Kong) when
the Report of the Board of the Directors prepared by the Directors
is approved in accordance with section 391(1)@) of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622, Laws of Hong Kong).

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, there was no transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance to which the Company or its
holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
Director of the Company or an entity connected with a Director of the
Company is or was materially interested, either directly or indirectly,
subsisting at the end of the year 2017 or at any time during the year
2017.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the Directors and senior management of
the Group are disclosed in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management Profile” on pages 19 to 23 of this annual report.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The emoluments of the Directors (including two resigned directors
during the year 2017) and senior management of the Group fell within
the following bands:

BE+t-A=1+—HILEE
Year ended 31 December
—E—+tfF

ZE—RF
2016

AE
Number

2017
A
Number

RN R Emolument bands

= £500,000/% 7T Nil — HK$500,000 5 5
1,000,001 7T 2 1,500,0007% 7T HK$1,000,001 — HK$ 1,500,000 1 1
2,500,001/% 7T £ 3,000,000/ 7T HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 - 3
3,000,001/ 7T & 3,500,000/ 7T HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 1 -
3,500,0017% 7T 4,000,000/ 7T HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 2 -

5,000,001 7T 25,500,000/ 7T
6,500,001 7T 27,000,000/ 7T

HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 = 1
HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000

-
|

RELEMHRAM SR EMATHRENE
EMekhtEaFHEEE - FFEDHH
RS EA M E34 K21 »

BERBRRNEOER

BRAFHERBEEN R-_E—LFRERRKH
Tt HFEAKHE AARHEEBRARHE
{E fa] B B8 2% A 45E 8 AT SLAE (T4 IR AR S B AT
AMEARRNETREEARENEIMER
BHe

Further particulars regarding Director’s remuneration and the five
highest paid employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to
Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules are set out in Notes 34 and 21 to the
Financial Statements, respectively.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, there was no contract of
significance to which the Company or its holding company or any of
its subsidiaries was a party and in which any Controlling Shareholder
or any of its subsidiaries had a material interest subsisting at the end
of the year 2017 or at any time during the year 2017.
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NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange on 15 January 2013
and the deed of non-competition undertakings in respect of the
Controlling Shareholders was entered into on 24 December 2012
(the "Deed of Non-Competition”). The Controlling Shareholders have
confirmed to the Company of his/its compliance with the Deed of
Non-Competition provided to the Company during the year 2017.

The conflicts committee of the Company and the independent non-
executive Directors had reviewed the status of compliance and also
the confirmations by the Controlling Shareholders and, on the basis of
such confirmations, are of the view that the Controlling Shareholders
has complied with the Deed of Non-Competition which has been
enforced by the Company in accordance with its terms.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has made an annual declaration
in respect of their compliance with the terms of non-competition
undertaking as provided in their service agreements.

The independent non-executive Directors had reviewed the status of
compliance as well as confirmation by each executive Director of the
Company and, on the basis of such confirmation, are of the view that
such executive Directors of the Company have complied with the non-
competition undertakings under their service agreements and these
non-competition undertakings have been enforced by the Company in
accordance with its terms.

NEW BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY

There was no New Business Opportunity (as defined in the Prospectus
headed “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders — New Business
Opportunity”) referred by the Controlling Shareholder as provided
under the Deed of Non-Competition.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group had entered into
a number of transactions with parties which are connected persons
of the Company under the Listing Rules. These transactions are
considered to be continuing connected transactions under the Listing
Rules, which need to be disclosed herein in compliance with the
requirements under the Listing Rules or the conditions of waivers
previously granted by the Stock Exchange. Details of the continuing
connected transactions are as follows:

—E—tF T—N
2017 2016
TER T
HK$'000 HK$'000
N ENEERX: Rental expenses payable or paid to:
BEEEREXEBRAR Shing Fun International Industrial Limited
([BERp]) e ("Shing Fun International”)? 1 792 792
SEBK (BMN)BRAA Jinfeng Garment (Huizhou) Company
(&Z=7M])° Limited ("Jinfeng Huizhou")® 2 435 448
B A ERIR (BN B R A 7] Yicheng Weaving Garment (Huizhou)
([MEm M) c Company Limited (“Yicheng Huizhou")° 3 145 149
REMBEBRER A A Dongguan Zhirong Garment Company
([RZEME]) Limited ("Dongguan zZhirong")® 4 3,077 3,168
4,449 4,557
a. FERBEHNREBRESEAI00%ER NEEE  a Shing Fun International is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a

F R SR ST A TR B 50% M &

b. CEBENBSEER(FE)ERAAERESR
100%HEE e EEk (FE)ERATEHESR
I A 1 76 S0%HE 55 ) 10 R 5% 18 L 25 7 5 100% 4 45

C. EHEMBERER (EB)ARATDNERESR
100%# 28 - M {EMIZR (FB) BRARABESR
5% 1 9 5 50% 1 51 B 10 2l 5 B g 7 75 100% &5 o

d. RRMEHETHMEXARRAE R EBI100%E
o M BRI XA R QR AlHBest Connect Global
Limited & % # 5 100%# = * M Best Connect Global
Limited g tt 72 122 AR 5 PR 22 B B 25 8 5 100%42 25 o
FIERARA R A E SR EESEGS0%ES

company owned as to 50% by Mr. Huang Chih Shen.

b. Jinfeng Huizhou is beneficially owned as to 100% by lJin Feng Holdings (H.K.)
Limited, which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a
company owned as to 50% by Mr. Huang Chih Shen.

C. Yicheng Huizhou is beneficially owned as to 100% by Yi Cheng Holdings (H.K.)
Limited, which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a
company owned as to 50% by Mr. Huang Chih Shen.

d. Dongguan zhirong is beneficially owned as to 100% by Master Trend Garments
Limited, which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Best Connect Global
Limited, which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Century Grand Holdings
Limited. Century Grand Holdings Limited in turn is beneficially owned as to 50% by
Mr. Huang Chih Shen.
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Notes:

Shing Fun International as landlord and Speedy Garment, a subsidiary of the Group,
as tenant, entered into a renewed tenancy agreement dated 30 December 2014,
pursuant to which Shing Fun International agreed to lease to Speedy Garment,
Workshops A and B on 13th Floor, Wing Chai Industrial Building, Nos. 222 224 Choi
Hung Road, Nos. 27 29 Ng Fong Street, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for a term of three
years commencing on 1 January 2015 and ended on 31 December 2017 for office
use.

Another renewed tenancy agreement dated 30 December 2014 was entered into
between Shing Fun International, as landlord, and Jointex Garment, as tenant, under
which Shing Fun International agreed to lease to Jointex Garment, Workshops C and
D on 13th Floor, Wing Chai Industrial Building, Nos. 222 224 Choi Hung Road, Nos.
27 29 Ng Fong Street, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for a term of three years commencing
on 1 January 2015 and ended on 31 December 2017 for office use. Both tenancy
agreements are collectively known as “Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements”.

Pursuant to the Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements, Speedy Garment and
Jointex Garment paid Shing Fun International monthly rentals of HK$66,000 in total.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Speedy Garment and Jointex Garment to
Shing Fun International under the Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements, for each
of the three years ended 31 December 2015, 2016 and 2017, is HK$792,000.

The Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements were expired on 31 December 2017 and
were renewed on 12 December 2017. The details were disclosed in the Company’s
announcement dated 12 December 2017.

Jinfeng Huizhou as landlord and Koyip Huizhou, a subsidiary of the Group, as tenant,
entered into a renewed tenancy agreement dated 30 December 2014, pursuant to
which Jinfeng Huizhou agreed to lease to Koyip Huizhou, Shenfeng Industrial Park,
Julong Village, Yuanzhou Town, Boluo County, Huizhou, the PRC, with a gross floor
area of approximately 6,000 square metres, for a term of three years commencing
on 1 January 2015 and ended on 31 December 2017 for office and sample room
use.

Pursuant to the tenancy agreement, Koyip Huizhou paid Jinfeng Huizhou annual
rental of RMB396,000.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Koyip Huizhou to Jinfeng Huizhou under
the tenancy agreement, for each of the three years ended 31 December 2015, 2016
and 2017, is RMB396,000.

The said tenancy agreement was expired on 31 December 2017 and was renewed
on 12 December 2017. The details were disclosed in the Company’s announcement
dated on 12 December 2017.
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Yicheng Huizhou and Koyip Huizhou entered into a renewed tenancy agreement
dated 30 December 2014, pursuant to which Yicheng Huizhou agreed to lease
to Koyip Huizhou, Shenfeng Industrial Park, Julong Village, Yuanzhou Town, Boluo
County, Huizhou, the PRC with a gross floor area of approximately 2,000 square
metres, for a term of three years commencing on 1 January 2015 and ended on
31 December 2017 for residential use.

Pursuant to the said tenancy agreement, Koyip Huizhou paid Yicheng Huizhou
annual rental of RMB132,000.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Koyip Huizhou to Yicheng Huizhou under
the said tenancy agreement, for each of the three years ended 31 December 2015,
2016 and 2017, is RMB132,000.

The said tenancy agreement was expired on 31 December 2017 and was renewed
on 12 December 2017. The details were disclosed in the Company’s announcement
dated on 12 December 2017.

Dongguan Zhirong and Speedy Dongguan, a subsidiary of the Group, entered into a
tenancy agreement dated 30 December 2014. Pursuant to the tenancy agreement,
Dongguan Zhirong agreed to lease to Speedy Dongguan, No. 52 Fuhai Road, with a
gross floor area of approximately 29,164 square metres for factory and dormitory
uses with a monthly rental of RMB233,312.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Speedy Dongguan to the Dongguan
Zhirong under the said tenancy agreements, for each of the three years ended
31 December 2015, 2016 and 2017, is RMB2,799,744.

The said tenancy agreement was expired on 31 December 2017 and was renewed
on 12 December 2017. The details were disclosed in the Company’s announcement
dated on 12 December 2017.
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The continuing connected transactions mentioned above have been
reviewed by the independent non-executive Directors of the Company
who have confirmed that the transactions have entered into: (a) in
the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group (b) either on
normal commercial terms or, if there are not sufficient comparable
transactions to judge whether they are on normal commercial terms,
on terms no less favourable to the Company than terms available to
or from (as appropriate) independent third parties; (c) in accordance
with the relevant agreements governing such transactions on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of shareholders of
the Company as a whole; and (d) within the caps or the aggregate
transaction values set out in the Company’s announcement dated
30 December 2014.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group's
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Listing Rules”
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing their findings
and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transactions
disclosed by the Company in this annual report in accordance with
Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor's letter has
been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, a summary of significant related party
transactions, which do not constitute connected transactions,
made during the year 2017 is disclosed in Note 32 to the Financial
Statements. The Company confirmed that it has complied with the
disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company's existing Share Option Scheme was approved for
adoption pursuant to a written resolution of all of our shareholders
passed on 24 December 2012 for the purpose to provide our Company
with a flexible means of giving incentive to, rewarding, remunerating,
compensating and/or providing benefits to eligible participants and for
such other purposes as the Board approve from time to time.

Subject to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, the Board may, at
their absolute discretion, grant or invite any person belonging to any
of the following classes to take up options to subscribe for shares:
(@) any employee, supplier/service provider, customer, partner or
joint venture partner of the Group (including any director, whether
executive and whether independent or not, of the Group) who is in full
time or part time employment with the Company or any subsidiaries,
(b) any person who have contributed or may contribute to the Group.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all outstanding options granted under the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company must not exceed
30% of the total number of shares in issue from time to time.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 10%
of the total number of shares in issue on the Listing Date unless the
Company seeks the approval of the shareholders in general meeting
for refreshing the 10% limit under the Share Option Scheme provided
that options lapsed in accordance with the terms of the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes of the Company will not
be counted for the purpose of calculating 10% limit.

Details of the principal terms of the Share Option Scheme are set
out in paragraph headed “Share Option Scheme” in section headed
“Statutory and General Information” in Appendix IV to the Prospectus.
The principal terms of the Share Option Scheme are summarised as
follows:
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The Share Option Scheme was adopted for a period of 10 years
commencing from 24 December 2012 and remains in force until
23 December 2022. The Company may, by resolution in general
meeting or, such date as the Board determined, terminate the Share
Option Scheme at any time without prejudice to the exercise of
options granted prior to such termination.

The exercise price per share of the Company for each option granted
shall be determined by the Board in its absolute discretion but in any
event shall be at least the higher of:

(1) the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotations
sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on the date of offer for the
grant of option (“Date of Grant”) which must be a trading day;

(2) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
trading days immediately preceding the Date of Grant; and

(3) the nominal value of the shares on the Date of Grant.

Upon acceptance of the options, the grantee shall pay HK$1.00 to the
Company as consideration for the grant. The acceptance of an offer
of the grant of the option must be made within the date as specified
in the offer letter issued by the Company. The exercise period of any
option granted under the Share Option Scheme shall not be longer
than 10 years commencing on the date of grant and expiring on the
last day of such 10-year period subject to the provisions for early
termination as contained in the Share Option Scheme.
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The total number of new shares of the Company that may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share options schemes of the Company shall
not exceed 60,000,000 shares, which represents 10% of the shares in
issue of the Company as at the date of this annual report.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted and to be granted to each grantee
under the Share Option Scheme (including exercised, cancelled and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of
the total number of shares in issue. Any further grant of options in
excess of this 1% limit shall be subject to issuance of a circular by the
Company and approved by its shareholders in accordance with the
Listing Rules.

During the year 2017, no options were granted under the Share Option
Scheme.

Apart from the aforesaid share option schemes, at no time during
the year ended 31 December 2017 was any of the Company and its
holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate, and none of the Directors, or their spouses or
children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the shares
in, or debentures of, the Company, or had exercise any such right.
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Mr. Huang Chih Shen
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our Company
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS OR
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES

AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2017, the Company’s Directors and chief
executives had the following interests and short positions in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company;, its Group
members and/or associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFQ"), as recorded in
the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant

to the Model Code:

The Company

BEHERER
B/ EmtE (KEE1) RESLNE 2L
Number and class Approximate
Capacity/nature of securities percentage of
of interest (Note 1) shareholding
Interest of a controlled 327,242,688 54.54%
corporation (Note 2) ordinary shares (L)
XEEEE R (3E2) 327,242,638%
B (L)
Beneficial owner 33,031,758 5.51%
EmlEAA ordinary shares (L)
33,031,758[%
B (L)
Notes:
1. The letter “L" denotes the Directors’ long position in the shares of our Company or
the relevant associated corporation.
2. The disclosed interest represented the interest in the Company held by Sky Halo

which was in turn wholly owned by Mr. Huang Chih Shen, an executive Director
as at 31 December 2017. Therefore, Mr. Huang Chih Shen was deemed to be
interested in the interest of Sky Halo in the Company by virtue of the SFO.

HAYERER
EEME ] B/ EmitE (BFaE1) BRESNBEE
Name of Group Number and class Approximate
member/associated  Capacity/nature of securities percentage of
Name of Director corporation of interest (Note 1) shareholding
Mr. Huang Chih Shen Sky Halo Beneficial owner 10,000 100.00%
BEERLE iR E=EAA ordinary shares
10,0000% & 3 A%
B o Note:
1. R EERZEE RZ2FE—+F+=A 1. The disclosed interest represented the interest in Sky Halo which was wholly

=t HERBESALEREESR-

owned by Mr. Huang Chih Shen as at 31 December 2017.
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Name of Shareholder
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Sky Halo (Note 2)
R (KiEE2)

Our Company
i/

Ms. Cheuk Wai Ying (Note 3) Our Company
SE8L L+ ([HE3) R A]

Mr. Cheuk Lim Fai Our Company
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, none of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company had any other interests
or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company, any of its Group members or its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO),
or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be
entered in the register referred to therein, or which were required,
pursuant to the Model Code.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND/OR
SHORT POSITION IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2017, so far as was known to the Directors, the
following persons/entities (other than the Directors or chief executive
of the Company) had, or were deemed to have, interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company, its Group
members and/or associated corporations which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

REBERER
(HEE1)

Number and class
of securities
(Note 1)

51/ R@ME REMAE DL
Approximate
percentage of

shareholding

Capacity/nature
of interest

Beneficial owner 327,242,688 54.54%
E=EAA ordinary shares (L)
327,242,6881%
R
Family 327,242,688 54.54%
EN ordinary shares (L)
327,242,688%
AL
Beneficial owner 30,204,000 5.03%
BEHEAA ordinary shares (L)
30,204,000%
R
Notes:
1. The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the shares of our Company or
the relevant Group member or associated corporation.
2. Sky Halo was incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and the entire issued share

capital of which was wholly owned by Mr. Huang Chih Shen as at 31 December 2017.

3. Ms. Cheuk Wai Ying, spouse of Mr. Huang Chih Shen, was deemed to be interested
in Mr. Huang Chih Shen’s interest in the Company by virtue of the SFO.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, the Directors were
not aware of any other persons/entities (other than the Directors and
chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short positions
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company, its Group members
or associated corporations which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

During the year 2017, save as disclosed in the Prospectus, none of the
Directors or substantial shareholders of the Company or any of their
respective associates has engaged in any business that competes or
may compete with the business of the Group or has any other conflict
of interests with the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company did not redeem any of its listed securities, and neither
did the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchase or sell any of the
Company’s listed securities during the year 2017.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption available
to the shareholders by reason of their holding of the Company's
securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for the pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association, or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to
existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained
the prescribed public float under the Listing Rules during the year
2017.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Group’s corporate governance practices can be found in
the Corporate Governance Report contained on pages 24 to 38 in this
annual report.

IMPORTANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
Save as disclosed elsewhere in this annual report and Note 35 to the
Financial Statements, there is no important event affecting the Group
which has occurred after the reporting period.

AUDITORS

A resolution to re-appoint the retiring auditors, Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is to be proposed at the forthcoming AGM
of the Company.

By order of the Board

Speedy Global Holdings Limited
Huang Chih Shen

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 19 March 2018
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To the Shareholders of Speedy Global Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Speedy Global Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on
pages 83 to 164, which comprise:

° the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 December 2017,

° the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the
year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year
then ended;

o the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended; and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include
a summary of significant accounting policies.

our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA")
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

: PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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HPMEE BPIAESNERERT R ME
S AEMINEABRIEHER-
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REZBEGFMASRMNEXSTAER
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SRIFHMEMBEREEEE-
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PREBFFESRERMANERAE  RAY
AR AN BBRERNBIRAEENER &
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AERRETRE BRATSHELERENR
BEBNER -

BFIRET R BRI RRETSESANT

° %ﬁﬁﬂﬁ%%ﬁgﬂ@ﬂﬁfﬁj%’wﬁ

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

° Net realisable value of slow-moving and obsolete inventories
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REETER

Key Audit Matter

R BT R ERERE R EE
How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

FHERBREFENATEEFE
Net realisable value of slow-moving and
obsolete inventories

B2 E TS WERM 4D K9 °
Refer to Note 4(b) and Note 9 to the
consolidated financial statements.

EEEREREERZHBREBXREIEE
meEHEMNEBESRNAREEZELAR,H
KEBKBRE N E - BEEREFEE
BB R_T—ttF+_HA=+—H &
B E AT EFIREEL7,100,000% 7T ©
The Group manufactures and sells a
wide range of woven wear and knitwear
products. The value of the products will drop
significantly when they become obsolete or
there is a change in customers’ demand.
The slow-moving and obsolete inventories
may be impaired. As at 31 December
2017, management made a provision of
approximately HK$7.1 million for such
inventories.

EREEFARECRERRENTEEN A
REERTEZEFENRK HETRR
W EEEREEE  BUEEHNBEH
ERBRAMBERAER-

When determining the net realisable value
at the year end, management considered
ageing, preliminary production and sales plan
agreed with customers, historical experience
of selling inventories of similar nature and
other available factors.

BMETRLEENREREEE ST HHE
LREGFEW A #IRFERFTZED -
We focused on this area because
management made judgements on the
estimation of net realisable value of the
slow-moving and obsolete inventories.

BPERGERBHFHEMNREFEN A B IFE 25 AR
HEtE &R -

We obtained management’s assessment on the net realisable value
of slow-moving and obsolete inventories and tested its mathematical
accuracy.

HRESHEELNARBEFEE:
Specific procedures on the impairment amount included:

o ERMEFEEE 2RRmES mmEa s NREFE AELHA
AFERRREHERIE -

° We obtained the ageing profile of each inventory item and tested
the accuracy of the ageing profile, on sample basis, by checking
to the inventory records.

U BMAHET AN EHEEREERNNEBHETEN
PRI TAZ T o

° We checked the selling prices obtained from subsequent sales
orders and invoices on sample basis, and compared to the cost
of inventories.

U BTN E IR [E 1T 5 o DA TR B S ¥ B R R B S B 00 i R R
EGENAERFENN UAEEZREERR  HIFE:T8
EREUERNTSER BELENEREEFENT ST

° We also discussed with management as to its assessment on
the net realisable value for slow moving and obsolete inventories
with no subsequent sales, collaborating explanations with sales
orders, current market prices of similar products, historical
margins and marketability of relevant inventories, as appropriate.

ERUEHTHEF BB RNKEEFAESAERIEEXIE
Based on procedures performed above, the impairment provision
made by the management is supported by available evidence.
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EERBREEENREUBERE
AENEME

BERAERARARBER BTG REM
MEEUBRELERNRF LRGN E
RERBEEMTENEEMBRE LHE
REREHEEMBHREROEE N7 EH R
FFRERMERZ EAFHRRANT 2 WEL
EHaE-

ERHEGAMBHRRG EF8ANHEEE
FERENR YHEBRBATRE RS
REFHNER ARERFELEREHE
B-BEFAESABHESEBFRAIFLLS
S HEEMEROERTER-

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDIT
COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The audit committee is responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.
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ERTERHE RETHEREREE - H M
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o THEZRIAMMAMBIES ARFE
MEHNEREERER

o HEEFMEMASTBRNREERIE
HEst A MBEERENGIEE-

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAS will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the audit committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Ho, Chiu Yin, Ivan.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 19 March 2018
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R+=—HA=+—8H
As at 31 December
—E—tE —T—RF
2017 2016
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
ERBEE Non-current assets
VI BB R Property, plant and equipment 6 14,590 17,404
| EE Intangible assets 7 675 919
BIEMBEE Deferred income tax assets 17 2,658 4,645
17,923 22,968
REBEE Current assets
FE Inventories 9 148,830 120,043
JFE MK BR 3 % L Ath JE UK R IR Trade and other receivables 10 166,370 222,977
JE {5508 Prepayments 11 32,005 22,616
RekBeEEY Cash and cash equivalents 12 342,910 244,800
690,115 610,436
EEHT Total assets 708,038 633,404
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R+=—HA=+—8H
As at 31 December
—E—tF —ET—RF

2017 2016
THT T T
HK$'000 HK$'000

Ex EQUITY
AATERIEEAEG#ESE  Equity attributable to equity holders
of the Company

& s Share capital 13 60,000 60,000
[ 10w B Share premium 13 53,441 53,441
HAab & Other reserves 14 22,824 18,606
IR &H Retained earnings 137,793 103,687
A Total equity 274,058 235,734
=R LIABILITIES
FkRBEE Non-current liability
B Borrowings 16 192 442
REEE Current liabilities
JE ) AR SR % LA JE <) 3RIE Trade and other payables 15 272,975 308,174
BNERFTE A E Current income tax liabilities 14,563 9,721
BE Borrowings 16 146,250 79,333
433,788 397,228
EBEAH Total liabilities 433,980 397,670
ERREEEE Total equity and liabilities 708,038 633,404

FF1ME 7 M AZE A0 B®RERLE  The notes on pages 89 to 164 are an integral part of these
&R o consolidated financial statements.

EREIABE W BREN_Z— N\E=F The financial statements on pages 83 to 164 were approved by the
+NBEAQNFEZ([E5])e ([£€=<|) board (the “Board”) of the directors (the “Directors”) of the Company

B WHUTRERZ. on 19 March 2018 and were signed on its behalf.
Huang Chih Shen Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick
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BE+t-A=1+—HILFE
Year ended 31 December

—E—+tF —E—RF

2017 2016

FExT TET

HK$'000 HK$'000

FEREEK Continuing operations

Wz Revenue 5 1,178,540 1,088,201
$HEE A AR Cost of sales 20 (1,048,623) (974,165)
EF Gross profit 129,917 114,036
HERX Selling expenses 20 (2,431) (2,328)
THRAX Administrative expenses 20 (81,881) (65,058)
HAa g A Other income 18 2,166 1,229
Hihlezs,  (E38) —F%  Other gains/(losses)—net 19 2,768 (962)
wERF Operating profit 50,539 46,917
BRI Finance income 22 4,573 1,159
B & AR Finance costs 22 (8,048) (7,517)
B & R AF R Net finance costs 22 (3,475) (6,358)
BR AT B B AT S F Profit before income tax 47,064 40,559
Fris®if X Income tax expense 23 (12,958) (8,830)

BEKCEEBNFEREF Profit for the year from continuing

operations 34,106 31,729
ERIEREER Discontinued operations
ERIEEEEBNENRNEE  Loss for the year from discontinued

operations 28(a) - (1,696)
FRBF Profit for the year 34,106 30,033
THALTEEFRER: Profit for the year attributable to:
AKRAEZFAA Equity holders of the Company 34,106 31,484
FEPE AR Non-controlling interests - (1,451)

34,106 30,033

KATEZFEAEWERE Profit/(loss) for the year

UTEBHNEERRN, attributable to equity holders
(Eﬂé) : of the Company arises from:
BT Continuing operations 34,106 31,729
E ?.ZJJ:%« BT Discontinued operations - (245)

34,106 31,484
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BE+t-A=1t—HLFE
Year ended 31 December
—E—tF —ET—RF

2017 2016
THT T T
HK$'000 HK$'000

ERAQTEZFEAEL  Earnings/(losses) per share from
BEKEREKRLEREER continuing and discontinued

WERER, (EE) operations attributable to equity
(ABRETIR) holders of the Company for the
year (expressed in HK$ per share)
BEREARBERER Basic and diluted earnings/
(E1]|) (losses) per share
FREREER From continuing operations 0.0568 0.0529
BRI E TS From discontinued operations = (0.0004)
F N A From profit for the year 24 0.0568 0.0525
Eﬂﬁéﬁl&l Other comprehensive income

AJEEEF ZEEBmayIEE  Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or l0ss

EHER Currency translation differences 6,197 (14,018)
HEMBARZEE#R Exchange reserves realised from 26(a)
b disposal of subsidiaries &28(C) (1,979) 8,880
4,218 (5,138)
FRAEZHEBALTE Total comprehensive income
for the year 38,324 24,895

THALEEEE2ZEKA Total comprehensive income for

e the year attributable to:
RAFIERFEA Equity holders of the Company 38,324 28,111
FEfE IR R A Non-controlling interests - (3,216)

38,324 24,895

%89;.;164E25ﬁu£t5,§ IS AT M The notes on pages 89 to 164 are an integral part of these
B EE consolidated financial statements.
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APFRERET AER
Attributable to equity holders of the Company

BA  ROBE HtRE @ FERER
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total

capital  premium reserves  earnings Total interests equity

THT THT THT FHT THT THT THT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Bt7E13) (PitzE13) (PzE14)

(Note13) (Note13) (Note14)

RZFE-R~E-HF—H At1January 2016 60,000 53,441 10,904 79,583 203,928 - 203,928
2EKE Comprehensive income
EREF Profit for the year = = = 31,484 31,484 (1,451) 30,033
Hit2EkRE Other comprehensive

income
ERER Currency translation

differences - - (12,253) - (12,253) (1,765) (14,018)
HEHRBARZEERE Exchange reserve realised

B 3 i from disposal of

subsidiaries 28(C) - - 8,880 - 8,880 - 8,830
Htt2EWHEME  Total other comprehensive

income - - (3,373 - 3,373 (1,765) (5,138)
2EKEEE Total comprehensive

income - - (3,373) 31,484 28,111 (3,216) 24,895

HEZHEANRS Transactions with equity
holders
WK ERHEN  Changes in ownership
BEBARMAMAE  interestsin subsidiaries

ﬁé%ﬁ%@ without change of control 27 - - 11,075 = 11,075 (11,075) =
HEHBR Disposal of subsidiaries 28(0) - - - = = 14,291 14,291
BIRRE Dividends paid 25 S S S (7,380) (7,380) - (7,380)
HEZHBANKS Total transactions with
k] equity holders - - 11,075 (7.380) 3,695 3,216 6,911
RZE-RE At 31 December 2016
+=ZA=+—-H 60,000 53,441 18,606 103,687 235,734 - 235,734
2HERE Comprehensive income
FREF Profit for the year - — - 34,106 34,106 - 34,106
Hi2EKE Other comprehensive
income
ELEH Currency translation
differences - - 6,197 - 6,197 - 6,197
HERBARLZ Exchange reserve realised
BERELRRE from disposal of
subsidiaries 26(a) - - (1,979 - (1,979) - (1,979)
Hit2mEUWE4%E  Total other comprehensive
income - - 4,218 - 4,218 - 4,218
2EUEEE Total comprehensive
income - - 4218 34,106 38,324 - 38,324
RZE—-+5F At 31 December 2017
+=ZA=+-H 60,000 53,441 22,824 137,793 274,058 - 274,058

%89i164EZBﬁu£7%E SRAUBHRERMNE  The notes on pages 89 to 164 are an integral part of these
K& consolidated financial statements.

3R o ANNUALREPORT2017 87



/\\/T\ E%X_I_Z})IKL% X
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BE+t-HA=1+—HLEFE
Year ended 31 December
—E—tF

2017
FEx
HK$'000

—E—RF

2016
TET
HK$'000

RETENEESRE Cash flows from operating activities
KETEBRSRS Cash generated from operations 30(a) 43,475 23,065
BEARFLE Interest paid (7,787) (4,754)
EATER Income tax paid (8,729) (8,787)
KETEBSIRESFE Net cash generated from operating

activities 26,959 9,524
RETEBNEESRE cash flows from investing activities
BEWE BELEZE Purchase of property, plant and

equipment 6 (1,563) (13,151)
LEWE BEREE Proceeds from disposal of property,

FriS 508 plant and equipment 30(b) - 10
BEERVEE Purchase of intangible assets 7 (424) =
B Interest received 865 1,167
HENB AT Net cash outflow of disposal of 26(b)

B A DD & subsidiaries &28(d) (3,384) (21,857)
REEBARSFRE Net cash used in investing activities (4,506) (33,831)
RETBNREERE Cash flows from financing activities
tEEMBHRIA Proceeds from borrowings 140,000 64,646
BEEBE Repayments of borrowings (73,333) (91,357)
BRI E Dividends paid 25 - (7,380)
MEEESAE(FA) Net cash generated from/(used in)

ReF5E financing activities 66,667 (34,091)
ReRBREEEYEM Net increase/(decrease) in cash and

(R2D) F8E cash equivalents 89,120 (58,398)
FNReRBEeEEY Cash and cash equivalents at beginning

of the year 244,800 309,069
Re MRS FEYE LS~ Exchange gains/(losses) on cash and
(B1E) cash equivalents 8,990 (5,871)
FRESRESZEY Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year 342,910 244,800

B BRERNE

The notes on pages 89 to 164 are an integral part of these

FEBIE164H Z M X BLF4R
e

5B consolidated financial statements.
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—RER

AERIKERBR AR ([RA2F])R
—E——FNAZ+N\ARBHRZSHS
RAVE(ZE—ZEFBIARN)EREH
S M AR BR QA & M H
E R iE AVistra (Cayman) Limited, PO.
Box 31119 Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus Way,
802 West Bay Road, Grand Cayman, KY1-
1205, Cayman Islands - A& B EH B &
REER AR RBERIERBR QA

KRR REMBRAR (RBIARER])
ITERFONZHRERAEREHEE A
S RIR SR R BT MR AR AR K% BT EU T A
EmiREHEERSEER ([REHE
EERBER]) (MNP EARKNE
(ThEDEERETEXH(RET
X% RiMEZERRERE (W%
RENMBERER])

ARARR_E—=F—A+HEBEFE
BMEXHMAERAE LT

BRBREN AWM BRERTIAET
(METH 2 -HAUBRRER_-F
—NF=ZRAt+tNhBEEFESHETIZE-

FEETHEMR
BURSGEAMBRRARAEES:

BN T XES B mBEPAIN ZFEK
RERFMEZBRFEERER-

GENERAL INFORMATION

Speedy Global Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 28 September 2011 as an
exempted Company with limited liability under the Companies
Law (2010 Revision) of the Cayman Islands. The address of its
registered office is at the office of Vistra (Cayman) Limited, PO.
Box 31119, Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus Way, 802 West Bay Road,
Grand Cayman KY1-1205, Cayman Islands. The immediate and
ultimate holding company of the Group is Sky Halo Holdings
Limited.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are
principally engaged in: (i) the apparel supply chain servicing
business which offers a wide range of woven wear and cut-and
sewn knitwear products to a number of owners or agents of
global reputable brands (the “Apparel Supply Chain Servicing
Business”), (i) the apparel retail business operating in the
People’s Republic of China (the "“PRC") (the “Apparel Retail
Business”), and (iii) the property development and investment
("the Property Investment and Development Business”).

The Company has been listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited since 15 January 2013.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollar (“HK$"), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated
financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on 19 March 2018.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in accordance with all applicable
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"). The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgment in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 4.

(@) New standards and amendments adopted by
the Group
The Group had adopted the following new standards
and amendments which are effective for the Group's
financial year beginning on 1 January 2017:

HKAS 12 (Amendment) Income Taxes

HKAS 7 (Amendment) Statement of Cash Flows

Disclosure of interest in other
entities

HKFRS 12 (Amendment)

The adoptions of the above new standards and
amendments have no material impact to the Group's
consolidated financial statements.
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Effective for annual periods
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HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(Amendment)
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Financial Instruments
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Payment Transactions
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Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments with
HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
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First time adoption of HKFRS
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Transfers of investment property
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Lease
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Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture
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adopted (Continued)

The management is in the process of assessing
the impact of these standards, amendments
and interpretations on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group. The adoption of the above
iS not expected to have a material impact on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group
except the followings set out as below:

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’

The new standard addresses the classification,
measurement and derecognition of financial assets
and financial liabilities, introduces new rules for
hedge accounting and a new impairment model for
financial assets.

The Group does not expect the new guidance
to have a significant impact on the classification
and measurement of its financial assets, since
the majority of the Group’s financial assets are
receivables measured at amortised cost which meet
the conditions for classification at amortised cost
under HKFRS 9.

There will be no impact on the Group’s accounting
for financial liabilities, as the new requirements only
affect the accounting for financial liabilities that are
designated at fair value through profit or loss and
the Group does not have any such liabilities. The
derecognition rules have been transferred from
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement and have not been changed.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continuead)
(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ (Continued)

There is a change in hedge accounting rules that
more hedge relationships might be eligible for hedge
accounting, as the standard introduces a more
principle-based approach. While the Group does not
have any such hedging instruments.

The new impairment model requires the recognition
of impairment provisions based on expected credit
losses rather than only incurred credit losses as
is the case under HKAS 39. It applies to financial
assets classified at amortised cost, debt instruments
measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income, contract assets under HKFRS 15 Revenue
from Contracts with Customers, lease receivables,
loan commitments and certain financial guarantee
contracts. The Group anticipates that the new model
may result in an earlier recognition of credit losses
compared to the current incurred losses model of
HKAS 39.

The new standard also introduces expanded
disclosure requirements and changes in presentation.
These are expected to change the nature and
extent of the Group’s disclosures about its financial
instruments particularly in the year of the adoption of
the new standard.
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2.1 Basis of preparation (Continuead)
(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)
HKFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’

HKFRS 15 will replace the previous revenue
standards: HKAS 18 Revenue and HKAS 11
Construction Contracts, and the related
Interpretations on revenue recognition. The new
standard is based on the principle that revenue
is recognised when control of a good or service
transfers to a customer. The new standard permits
either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective
approach for the adoption.

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue
when a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e.
when ‘control” of the goods or services underlying
the particular performance obligation is transferred
to the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance
has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific
scenarios. In 2016, this is a clarifications to HKFRS 15
issued in relation to the identification of performance
obligations, principal versus agent consideration,

Management does not anticipate that the application
of HKFRS 15 in the future will have a material effect
on the Group's consolidated financial statements.



RO WIS R EE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 FESTTHRBEE)

21 RREE(#)

(b)

15 K IR 2 H 5T E R R a2 B
(#&)

BB & ERIE 1635 [
&/
HRELELREHEZRD
WA - R BB RE &
A E165% 15 B BB A 28 1n
ENEEABRAER R
BHFATER BEE(RAHEE
B Z#F) kX NEEz®
MEBEEHTUER -EREH
REEEZEERIN-HHA
AZEFREFTEHIRE
Re & e

ZEEABETEZEALAEE
HIKEHE 2 @5 RIE - NI
S HE AERZ A B
K M & A4 238,118,000
BT (M3E31) cB Al A&
EHAETZEAESSS
B ARRS R MEENTHE
REERABENTEREY
AEER N RBERED
W E - HEER LR
REAREEERE ZFIH
B BEpp A T] ge B 15
TREMREEBYBRE
ERIFICGHRFIIECHEZ R
B

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continuead)
(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)
HKFRS 16, Leases’

HKFRS 16 will result in almost all leases being
recognised on the balance sheet, as the distinction
between operating and finance leases is removed.
Under the new standard, an asset (the right to use
the leased item) and a financial liability to pay rentals
are recognised. The only exceptions are short-term
and low-value leases. While the accounting for
lessors will not significantly change.

The standard will affect primarily the accounting for
the Group's operating leases. As at the reporting
date, the Group has non-cancellable operating lease
commitments of approximately HK$38,118,000 (Note
31). However, the Group has not yet determined
to what extent these commitments will result in
the recognition of an asset and a liability for future
payments and how this will affect the Group's
profit and classification of cash flows. Some of the
commitments may be covered by the exception
for short-term and low value leases and some
commitments may relate to arrangements that will
not qualify as leases under HKFRS 16.

¥ o ANNUAL REPORT 2017 95



& /A
R

B 15 ek = MY o E

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2

96

TESTEERME#) 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity

accounting

2.2.1K1/8 2 &
BB X A8 AN SR B A R
RNFEER (REABKL
R EARERZ2EZE
BB T AHE ] & [0 3R A0 AL B 3K
FAAZRHENESD XA
ENEBEEEZERLY
MENZE N FORE K
SENZHZER-MEBQ
AERFREEEAKE
REZBRAAR -MEBEQ
AEEGERLZBENE
NN

AAHERZ EEARHEX
5 &R NOR B 3 R E T LA
W RIERFIREEREE
MENEER SARERE
BTG M- B E QAW
S RREVERETHE
VARE (R H LA SR B FT IR A B9
BETBE B

i A BIR S KA T A
FEREZDRIEBREA
PHEER BEREPHRR
BEERBXRED-

MRRIRIKIEARBR A F] o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

2.2.1Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured
entities) over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power to direct the activities of
the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that control
ceases.

Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of
subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and balance sheet respectively.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2

23

24

Principles of consolidation and equity

accounting (Continuea)

2.2.2Changes in ownership interests
The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in a loss of control as
transactions with equity owners of the Group. A
change in ownership interest results in an adjustment
between the carrying amounts of the controlling
and non-controlling interests to reflect their relative
interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between
the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling
interests and any consideration paid or received
is recognised in a separate reserve within equity
attributable to owners of the Company.

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving a dividend from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income
of the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assets including goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chairman of the board, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been
identified as the chief operating decision-maker.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

MRRIRIKIEARBR A F] o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each
of the Group's entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’).
The consolidated financial statements are presented
in HKS$, which is the Company’s functional and the
Group’s presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation
where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange
gain and loss resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

Foreign exchange gain and loss that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are
presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘finance income or
costs’. All other foreign exchange gain and loss
are presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘other gains/(losses) —
net’.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyper-inflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i)  assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of
the rates prevailing on the transaction dates,
in which case income and expenses are
translated at the rate on the dates of the
transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Disposal of foreign operation and partial
disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a
disposal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign
operation, all of the currency translation differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the equity holders of the Company
are reclassified to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result
in the Group losing control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, the proportionate share
of accumulated currency translation differences
are re-attributed to non-controlling interests and
are not recognised in consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6

2.7

Land use rights

Land use rights represent upfront prepayments made for
the land use rights at historical cost, and are expensed in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the leases. Whenever
there is impairment, the impairment is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
costs to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, or, in the case of leasehold improvements and certain
leased plant and equipment, the shorter lease term, as
follows:

Buildings 20 years
Leasehold improvements 2-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-10 years
Office equipment 3-5 years
Machinery 7-10 years
Motor vehicles 4-5 years

Residual values range from nil to 10%.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

MRRIRIKIEARBR A F] o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7

2.8

29

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.9).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and
are recognised within ‘other gains/(losses) — net” in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Construction in progress represents plant and buildings
under construction and is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Historical expenditure that is directly attributable to
the construction comprises construction costs, expenditure
and applicable borrowing costs incurred during the
construction period. No provision for depreciation is made
on construction-in-progress until such time as the relevant
assets are completed and ready for intended use. When
the assets concerned are brought into use, the costs
are transferred to buildings under property, plant and
equipment categories and depreciated in accordance with
the policy mentioned above.

Intangible assets

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. These costs are amortised over their
estimated useful lives of 3to 5 years.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or
intangible assets not ready to use are not subject to
amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each
reporting date.
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2.10 Discontinued operations
A discontinued operation is a component of the entity
that has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale
and that represents a separate major line of business. The
results of discontinued operations are presented separately

in the statement of profit or loss.
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2.11 Financial assets
2.11.1Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans
and receivables. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included
in current assets, except for the amounts that are
settled or expected to be settled more than 12
months after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The Group's
loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and other
receivables’, and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the
statement of financial position (Notes 2.15 and 2.16).

2.11.2Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty.

2.13 Impairment of financial assets

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group
of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. As a
practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment
on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an
observable market price.
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213 BEERME (&) 2.13 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
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If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised
(such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating),
the reversal of the previously recognised impairment
loss is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

2.14 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and
fixed overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated
on the basis of normal operating capacity. Costs are
assigned to individual items of inventory on the basis of
weighted average costs. Costs of purchased inventory
are determined after deducting rebates and discounts.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

2.15 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or service performed in the ordinary
course of business. Trade receivables are generally due
for settlement within 30 to 90 days and therefore are all
classified as current.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. See Note 2.11.2 for further information about
the Group's accounting for trade receivables and Note 2.13
for a description of the Group’s impairment policies.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.16 Cash and cash equivalents
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash in hand and deposits held at call
with banks.

2.17 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

2.18 Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services
provided to the Group prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are
usually paid within 30 to 90 days of recognition. Trade and
other payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting
period.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

2.19 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

3R o ANNUALREPORT 2017 105



VW=

I

B 15 ek = MY o E

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2

106

TESTEERME#)

220 6 ER A

EEREBNKE 2EREERE
REE (BFEBREERRHESHE
TREREREIHENEE)N
—BREEREERE FFARETE
EZKAN BEEZFEENEIE
HFEERZHIHERL-

EERIEERIFAEREE A
LERBREMBRBIRERA  EA
RERBREANBERAFTN

FRAEHEMEERAREELEHER
RERERERPHER-

221 BV RIEFE 18 B

BMRHEHE T BB RERE A
S HE IR 9 3 FR A (854 % B ED S 7GR
B 1 MBI - SRR T B 2
451 B9 PR 4 I8 5 8 s SR FE
AAEREEZBHEITHE-

(@) HIRAEH
BIMmER G REAR
AMHBRAREENRELR
RRBATERRNEER
EEMKEEERNBIA
PIstE-EEERBERBRG
OB 2 B 1B 0L E IR
i B¢ 75 BR 3 BO IR - I 7 S8
RBERATRERBARNE
T4 765 148 A S {5 ) 3 KRR E 8%
fhge

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Borrowing costs

2.21

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income in the
period in which they are incurred.

Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax
payable on the current period’s taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction
adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax
losses.

(@) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company's subsidiaries operate and
generate taxable income. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected
to be paid to the tax authorities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.21 current and deferred income tax (Continued)
(b) Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated statement
of financial position. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantial enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred
tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.
Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where
the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “Pension
Scheme”) set up pursuant to the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees in Hong
Kong. Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
as they become payable in accordance with the rules
of the Pension Scheme. The assets of the Pension
Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
an independently administrated fund. The Group has no
further payment obligations once the contributions have
been paid.

In addition, pursuant to the government regulations
in the PRC, the Group is required to contribute an
amount to certain retirement benefit schemes based
on approximately 7% to 20% of the wages for the year
of those employees in the PRC. The local municipal
government undertakes to assume the retirement benefits
obligations of those employees of the Group. Contributions
to these retirement benefits schemes are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
incurred.

2.23 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.
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Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due
to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.24 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are
net of returns, trade allowances, rebates and amounts
collected on behalf of third parties.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each of the Group's activities as
described below. The Group bases its estimates of return
on historical results, taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement.
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2.24 Revenue recognition (Continued)
(a) Sales of goods - Apparel Supply Chain

Servicing Business

Timing of recognition.: The Group manufactures and
sells a wide range of woven wear and knitwear
products to a number of owners or agents of
global reputable brands. Sales are recognised
when products are delivered to the wholesaler, the
wholesaler has full discretion over the channel and
price to sell the products, and there is no unfulfilled
obligation that could affect the wholesaler’s
acceptance of the products. Delivery occurs when
the products have been shipped to the specified
location, the risks of obsolescence and loss have
been transferred to the wholesaler, and either the
wholesaler has accepted the products in accordance
with the sales contract, the acceptance provisions
have lapsed, or the Group has objective evidence
that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

Measurement of revenue: The products are
sometimes sold with volume discounts and
customers have a right to return faulty products
in the wholesale market. Revenue from sales is
based on the price specified in the sales contracts,
net of the estimated volume discounts and returns
at the time of sale. Accumulated experience is
used to estimate and provide for the discounts
and returns. The volume discounts are assessed
based on anticipated annual purchases. No element
of financing is deemed present as the sales are
made with a credit term of 30 to 90 days, which is
consistent with market practice.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.24 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Consulting service income

Timing of recognition: Revenue from consulting
services is recognised in the accounting period in
which the services are rendered. For fixed-price
contracts, revenue is recognised based on the actual
service provided to the end of the reporting period
as a proportion of the total services to be provided
(percentage of completion method).

Measurement of revenue: Estimates of revenues,
costs or extent of progress toward completion
are revised if circumstances change. Any resulting
increases or decreases in estimated revenues or
costs are reflected in profit or loss in the period in
which the circumstances that give rise to the revision
become known by management.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method. When a receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable
amount, being the estimated future cash flow
discounted at the original effective interest rate of the
instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as
interest income. Interest income on impaired loan is
recognised using the original effective interest rate.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.
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Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group,
as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases
are capitalised at the lease's inception at the fair value
of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other
short-term and long-term payables. Each lease payment
is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The
finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.
The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance
leases is depreciated over the asset’s useful life or over
the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term if
there is no reasonable certainty that the Group will obtain
ownership at the end of the lease term.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Group as
lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made
under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Lease income from operating leases where the Group is a
lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. The respective leased assets are included
in the balance sheet based on their nature.

2.26 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.

MRRIRIKIEARBR A F] o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



NE LA el N

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 UXEREE

(@) MBEBREZE
AEEZEELTHEE S B BEEA
womEAR(BREERR B
EREMERER M AFENKE
) EERBRLRHE SRR A
SEERBEARERBIGR HEINE
AR B ™5 BKE R e RUEH
AEBPBRANBEINZE -

(1) wmEmEE
0 SMERE
ARBERS CHER
BENABANBINE
BAREGELINER

LA
()
N

o

S EELETEE
REES ALK
EEE B
CREEET N
MARM (TAR%])
EARD A EENRE
ARFERERRE
T LA LB T
IEREN RSN EE
AR E G ERR X
ERARKAMN A%
5 8 2 ) B S S B
R I UG R EINER

oo
N

AEBERFBEETHR
B RERENEER
EEERIINERERR-
AEBREEEFEE
EMERRAREIEES
FERINK S IR B E
o

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a) Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including currency risk, cash flow
interest rate risk and fair value interest rate risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group'’s financial performance.

(1) Market risk

()

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised assets
and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations.

Foreign exchange risk arises when future
commercial transactions or recognised assets
or liabilities are denominated in a currency
that is not the entity’s functional currency. For
group companies with Renminbi ("RMB”) as
their functional currency, foreign exchange
risk arises primarily with respect of HK$. For
group companies with HK$ as their functional
currency, foreign exchange risk arises primarily
with respect to RMB. The Group manages its
foreign exchange risk by closely monitoring the
movement of the foreign currency rates.

The Group has investments in the PRC, whose
net assets are exposed to foreign currency
translation risk. Currency exposure arising from
the net assets of the Group’s investments in
the PRC is managed primarily through dividends
paid outside the PRC.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continuea)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(1) Market risk (Continued)

()

(i1)
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Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2017, if RMB had weakened/
strengthened by 1% against HK$ with all other
variables held constant, post-tax profit for
the year would have been HK$304,000 (2016:
HK$166,000) lower/higher, mainly as a result of
foreign exchange gains/losses on translation
of cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
receivables and trade and other payables that
are not denominated in the entity’s functional
currency. Similarly, the impact on equity of
other reserves would have been HK$855,000
(2016: HK$1,050,000) lower/higher, mainly as
a result of foreign currency translation on net
assets in the PRC.

cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk
arises mainly from cash and cash equivalents
and borrowings. Cash and cash equivalents
and borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group
to fair value interest rate risk. Cash and cash
equivalents and borrowings at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest rate
risk.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group’s
cash and cash equivalents and borrowings
were held at variable rates.

The interest rates and maturities of the Group's
borrowings are disclosed in Note 16.

Management monitors interest rate fluctuations
to ensure that exposure to interest rate risk is
within an acceptable level.
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(1)

2)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continuea)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(i) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
(Continued)
At 31 December 2017, if interest rates on Hong
Kong dollar-denominated borrowings had been
2.5 basis points higher/lower with all other
variables held constant, post-tax profit for
the year would have been HK$306,000 (2016:
HK$167,000) lower/higher, mainly as a result of
higher/lower interest expense on floating rate
borrowings.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents and
trade and other receivables. The carrying amounts
or the undiscounted nominal amounts, where
applicable, of each class of these financial assets
represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk in relation to the corresponding class of financial
assets.

To manage this risk, deposits are mainly placed
with reputable financial institutions or with financial
institutions which are controlled by the government.
For Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business, the
Group has policies in place to ensure that sales are
made to reputable and credit-worthy customers with
an appropriate financial strength, credit history and
after receiving an appropriate percentage of down
payments. It also has other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews
regularly the authorisation of credit limits to individual
customers and recoverable amount of individual
trade receivable to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for non-recoverable amounts.
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3 HERBREE#) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) MBEEBEZE (&) (@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(2) EREE (&) (2) Credit risk (Continued)
TRHINR_ZE—+F+= The table below shows the bank deposit balances
A=+—BEBXWENIR of the major counterparties with or without external
EEIASNEERFIHIZ credit ratings as at 31 December 2017 as follows:

RITIF KA

R+=—RBA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—tF —T—RF
2017 2016
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EENIREEFRN Counterparties with external
REHE* credit rating*
Aal Aa1l 270 273
Aa2 Aa2 - 178,336
Aa3 Aa3 302,399 444
A1l A1l 1,572 19,543
A2 A2 18,151 30,502
A3 A3 110 -
Baa1 Baa1 14,522 7,406
337,024 236,504
I | RS EFRD Counterparties without
REHA external credit rating
BBRTHO R Y R SR AT Commercial banks in rural areas 5,046 7,425
FER S Cash on hand 840 871
ReRREEEY Cash and cash equivalents 342,910 244,800
* FEFRHER IR ABE g This is sourced from Moody's
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3 MEBERRER @)

(@) MBEBREZE &)

(2)

(3)
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AEEGFEEERBREFRD
BR-AREFEMhEER
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(2)

(3)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continuea)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group has concentration of credit risk. Sales
of goods to the top five customers constituted
approximately HK$1,086,534,000, representing
92.2% of the Group's revenue for the year ended
31 December 2017 (2016: HK$1,044,700,000,
representing 96.0%). The top five trade
receivable balances accounted for approximately
HK$120,124,000, representing 91.7% of the gross
trade receivable balances as at 31 December
2017 (2016: HK$191,007,000, representing 96.6%).
Collections of outstanding receivable balances are
closely monitored on an ongoing basis to minimise
such credit risk.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalents
and the availability of funding through an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through a
combination of funds generated from operations and
bank borrowings.

The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining period from the consolidated
statement of financial position date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

3§ « ANNUALREPORT2017 117



RO RIFS = MIEE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 B¥RMERE#) 3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) BHEREZE(£) (a) Financial risk factors (Continued)
(3) mEBELEE (E) (3) Liquidity risk (Continued)

—-£Z REE
PR-F mER RER )
Lessthan Between 1 Between 2

1year and2years and 5 years
THL THT THL FAL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-Z—+H+=-A=+-H At 31 December 2017

BITEE Bank borrowings 146,000 - - 146,000
BEHERE Finance lease liabilities 262 132 66 460
EEF SR (M) Interest payments on

borrowings (Note) 280 - - 280
JE 1< BR R L At P £ FRIE Trade and other payables* 260,407 - - 260,407
@5t Total 406,949 132 66 407,147

R-ZE-X"E+=-A=1+-H At 31 December 2016

RITEE Bank borrowings 79,000 = = 79,000
BmEMERE Finance lease liabilities 354 261 198 813
EEF SR (M) Interest payments on

borrowings (Note) 174 - - 174
18 BR 50 B L At A IR Trade and other payables* 263,417 - - 263,417
@t Total 342,945 261 198 343,404

e TEEEF2N EMEMNBIERE g Excluding advances from customers, other taxes payable and
HI&- accrued payroll.

Mk : RITEEFNBDBREBER-ZT—LFR Note: The interest on bank borrowings is calculated by applying the
—E-XE+tZA=t+—H&xmE applicable interest rates on borrowings held as at 31 December 2017
BERBANEFEZESAMEBHA and 2016 over the period up to their respective maturity dates.
LEHAR

(b) EXEBER (b) capital risk management

AEENEAEERREERER The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to

SERBECEAEREZ BN safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going

A BRERRE R W AR concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and to

ENERGEBARIEE SR - maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of

capital.

BTHBRAZRENEE A5E In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,

g RABEINTRENRE S the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to

B RRREEER FITHRK shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new

HEEEREER - shares or sell assets to reduce debt.
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3 MEBEBREE#)

(b)

(c)

EXEBRER (&)
AEERBRELRERAEAN
BT AR — B W RIRREH
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A MBI RRE AR
RelReEEMHE-

BELERIE TG AE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b) Capital risk management (Continueq)

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated at net debt divided by total equity. Net
debt is calculated as total borrowings as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position, less cash and
cash equivalents.

The gearing ratio is calculated as follows:

R+=—HA=+-—A”
As at 31 December
—E—+tF T — N
2017 2016
FTHExT T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EE#%E (HiE16) Total borrowings (Note 16) 146,442 79,775
B:RehBEeEEY Less: cash and cash equivalents
(FzE12) (Note 12) (342,910) (244,800)
BEI5FE Net debt (196,468) (165,025)
A% Total equity 274,058 235,734
BERX Gearing ratio N/ATE A N/AT 38 A
AFEME (c) Fair value estimation

AEBBBEE (BREBRERK
His EUHIEARIR S KRG EHE
mEREHaE(BREEMNERK
H N RBRNBEES) BRE
HIME  REEEE A EMRS -

IRBEME CMBREXFEE
BIRBITHISN R RRE R
EREMET MBENEXSAEET
FREUTARGE-

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial assets,
including trade and other receivables and cash and cash
equivalents, and short-term liabilities, including trade and
other payables and current borrowings, approximate their
fair values due to their short-term maturities.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purpose
is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate that is available to
the Group for similar financial instruments.
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MEBELZEEMEBRERE
- EEEBREHRE BHPEHMFMGE
It FfhET e

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are addressed below.

(a) current and deferred income taxes
Significant judgment is required in determining the
provision for income tax. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such difference will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provision in the
period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised when
management considers to be probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. The outcome of
their actual utilisation may be different.

(b) Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
prices in the ordinary course of business less estimated
selling expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of selling
products of similar nature. It could change significantly
as a result of changes in economic conditions in places
where the Group operates and changes in customer taste
and competitor actions in response to changes in market
conditions. Management reassesses these estimates at
each reporting date.
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4 FESHEFTRAE &) 4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)
() EWKEREE (c) Impairment of receivables
REBIREERFIE 2 TR EER The Group makes allowance for impairment of receivables
B R A 1 H PR R IB R (B 4 o 1H1 based on an assessment of the recoverability of the
IR A S A 2 receivables. Provisions are applied to the receivables
EHRIBERNET S ENIEE where events or changes in circumstances indicate that
(B o SR BB (B B 8 A FI T A the balances may not be collectible. The identification of
Ao MBESERANREMEE impairment requires the use of judgment and estimates.
Al EEZE R E2MERRES Where the expectation is different from the original
EAE PR YR TE 2 BRTE (8 I JE WK IB estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of
BB R the receivables and provision for impaired receivables in

the period in which such estimate has been changed.

5 WEkosBER 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(a) Wz (@) Revenue
HE_T—tFR-ZF—R"F+= Revenue recognised during the year ended 31 December
A= -1— =] Jtﬁ&‘ﬁ& LEY UR 25 0 2017 and 2016 is as follows:
T

BE+-A=t+-RALEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—+tF —E—RF

2017 2016

FET FHET

HK$'000 HK$'000

E%“*T £ JE 2 AR 745 5 755 Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business 1,178,540 1,088,201

REZEXEY Apparel Retail Business = =
%%&é&%’* Eyi Property Investment and Development

Business - -

1,178,540 1,088,201
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Wik o EHER (#)

(b) EREFESH

(c)

KEEAEBRZRI0%HIA LB E
EEPHMUREEIINT :

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(b)

Information about major customers
Revenue from the major customers, which amounted to
10% or more of the Group's revenue, is set out below:

BE+-A=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—B—tf TN
2017 2016
FE T FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZEEA customer A 828,463 725,872
ZFB Customer B 132,962 214,642
961,425 940,514
PEHER (c) Segment information

EEEENASEANRRE A
RAVYDERER - EEEREARE
FELREMAAMELRBIREN
NERRE MEERLE D HE -

EREREMLRBETE (BIER
REMRREREMER)FHASE
BORB-IREERMS  EE
T8 70 7 B AR A B 9 AR A 27 I
RETEXG -EEEREHEH
BLEERaM BN G EED
MERR - FWTRAP KLHE
LERENFESARETTEA
AR a M HRAKERm - Bty
Wa, (BER) —F8E BEKK
FREAEHA LA AE
B Y ADBRELEDH -

DHEETRBEYE BERR
B BVEE 78 BRERIE
fl YRR N RIBUARBRE K
ReSEY ATERELEMEH

Management reviews the Group's internal reporting
in order to assess performance and allocate resource.
Management has determined the operating segments
based on the internal reports reviewed by the chairman of
the Board that are used to make strategic decisions.

Management assesses the performance of the Group from
a product and service perspective which included apparel
products and property investment and development. For
apparel products, management separately considered
the Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business and Apparel
Retail Business. Management assesses the performance of
the operating segments based on a measure of adjusted
operating profit or loss which in certain respects, as
explained in the table below, is measured differently
from operating profit or loss in the consolidated financial
statements. Other gains/(losses) — net, net finance costs
and income tax expenses are managed on a group basis
and are not allocated to operating segments.

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets, inventories, trade and other
receivables, prepayments and cash and cash equivalents.
They exclude deferred income tax assets.
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5 WERIFER (&) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continuea)

(c) oEER (&) (c) Segment information (Continued)
SHMEEBELEAE U TEE Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. They
ROWEERNBAMEHAE- exclude unallocated borrowings and current income tax

liability.
BE_Z—+tF+-_A=+—8HL The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2017:
FEMNDEEE:

PR ft e FR 5 MERE
R %% ZEXB REREE
Property

Apparel Investment

Supply Chain Apparel and

Servicing Retail Development
Business Business Business Total
THET THET THEx THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

AHPhERREINBEP Segment revenue and revenue

ol from external customers 1,178,540 - - 1,178,540
NPEE Segment results 47,815 (44) - 47,771
Hihz— 558 Other gains - net 2,768
BB AT Net finance costs (3,475)
BRI AR Profit before income tax 47,064
RS Income tax expense (12,958)
FREF Profit for the year 34,106
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5 WERIIER (&) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(c) oEER (&) (c) Segment information (Continued)
FFAGEEEREREM S EBIR Other segment items included in the consolidated
H: statement of comprehensive income:

PR % it e 4 PR MERE
R 5% ZEER REREK
Property
Apparel Investment
Supply Chain Apparel and
Servicing Retail Development
Business Business Business Total
FTHT THT FTHET THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
nE - BERRENE Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment 3,768 - - 3,768
EREEHE Amortisation of intangible assets 288 - - 288
FERERERD Reversal of allowance for
inventory impairment (2,289) - - (2,289)
RERE Allowance for doubtful debts 4,886 - - 4,886
RZE—+tF+ZA=1+—HA8% The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2017
HEERABBWNOT: are as follows:
PR 2 4t e PR NERE
R 3% ZEEK RERER
Property
Apparel Investment
Supply Chain Apparel and
Servicing Retail Development
Business Business Business Unallocated Total
THET THIT THT FTHET AT
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERT Total assets 705,380 - - 2,658 708,038
BEEE Total liabilities 272,975 - - 161,005 433,980
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5 WHEEkoHBERE) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(c) oEER (&) (c) Segment information (Continued)
HE-_T— "+ A=+—H1 The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2016:
FEEMDEBELE

PRt 5% {4t pE 38 PR % MERE
R 3% ZEER REREK
Property

Apparel Investment

Supply Chain Apparel and
Servicing Retail Development
Business Business Business Total
THT THT TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

NHlERARBINIES  Segment revenue and revenue

olliE from external customers 1,088,201 = = 1,088,201
NEEE Segment results 48,149 (270) - 47,879
HitEiE— 558 Other losses - net (962)
BEMKFE Net finance costs (6,358)
BRATEHALRH Profit before income tax 40,559
FrsHAX Income tax expense (8,830)
FRREFHEL Profit for the year from continuing

EEBHET operations 31,729
BRIEEEET Loss for the year from

FRER discontinued operations (1,696)
FREF Profit for the year 30,033
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5 WERIIER (&) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(c) oEER (&) (c) Segment information (Continued)
FFAGEEEREREM S EBIR Other segment items included in the consolidated
H: statement of comprehensive income:

PR % it e 4 PR MERE
R 5% ZEER REREK
Property
Apparel Investment
Supply Chain Apparel and
Servicing Retail Development
Business Business Business Total
THET THT THT TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
nE - BERRENE Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment 5,212 - - 5,212
BYEESH Amortisation of intangible assets 432 = = 432
FTERERE Allowance for inventory impairment 5,559 - - 5,559
R-E—RNF+-_A=+—HHS The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2016
HEERABWT : are as follows:
P& fit e PR NERE
PR % 33 ZEXK REREX
Property
Apparel Investment
Supply Chain Apparel and
Servicing Retail Development
Business Business Business  Unallocated Total
THET THxT THET THEx THExT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERT Total assets 625,716 3,043 - 4,645 633,404
BfEER Total liabilities 307,439 735 - 89,496 397,670
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6 WYX BMERRE 6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

: HE£E BAREE HAZRE e AE ERIR @t
Construction
Leasehold  Furniture and office Motor work in

Buildings  improvements fixtures equipment Machinery vehicles progress Total

T TET BT BT TAT 5 TAT
HKS'00! HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000

RZB-RE At 1 January 2016

-A-H
A Cost 1353 17,383 8,401 7,793 32270 7,758 31,735 106,693
2itTE Accumulated depreciation 67) (12,085) (5,237) (6,181) (25,075) (4,824) S (53,469)
REFE Net hook amount 1,286 5,298 3,164 1,612 7,195 2,934 31,735 53,224

BZE=F-XREFt+= Yearended
A=T+-RLEE  31December 2016

FNEMFE Opening net book amount 1,286 5298 3164 1,612 7,195 2934 31,735 53,224
ERER Exchange differences (78) (272) (148) (75) (505) (80) (1,106) (2,264)
RE Additions - 177 - 21 2,539 362 9,352 13151
LEHBAA Disposal of subsidiaries
(HizE28(0)) (Note 28(c)) - - (42) (613) - (602) (39,981) (41,238)
B E (F3300))  Disposals (Note 30()) S - (10) @ S (15) S @
Fr&ER % (M730@) Depreciation charge
(Note 30(a)) (60) (1,577) (1,150) (583) (1,402) (670) S (5,442)
FREETE Closing net book amount 1,148 3626 1814 1,060 7827 1929 - 17,404
RZB-RE At 31 December 2016
t=B=t+-H
KA Cost 1,268 14,049 6,436 7414 32,939 7115 - 69,221
2EHTE Accumulated depreciation (120) (10,423) (4,622) (6,354) (25,112) (5,186) - (51.817)
REFE Net book amount 1,148 3,626 1814 1,060 7,827 1929 - 17,404
BE-F-t%  Yearended
+-B=t+-H 31 December 2017
LLEE
FNEETE Opening net book amount 1,148 3,626 1,814 1,060 7,827 1929 - 17,404
ERER Exchange differences 78 210 24 55 541 54 - 962
"B Additions = 306 30 255 972 = = 1,563
HEMBAR Disposal of subsidiaries
(F7E26(a)) (Note 26(a) = = (1,5%9) (32) - - - (1,571)
FrER % (M730@) Depreciation charge
(Note 30(a)) (60) (1,297) (321) (357) (1132) (601) - (3,768)
FREETE Closing net book amount 1,166 2,845 8 981 8,208 1,382 - 14,590
RZB-tf At 31 December 2017
tZA=+-A
KA Cost 1,357 14,945 1,437 7,406 35,939 1,229 - 68,313
2EHE Accumulated depreciation (191) (12,100) (1,429) (6,425) (27.73) (5,847) - (53729)
REFE Net book amount 1,166 2,845 8 981 8,208 1,382 - 14,590
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ME - BERRE#) 6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
(@) REFEEEAERERMBEOTERS (@) Depreciation expense has been charged to the
R consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
follows:

BE+t-A=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—+F —T—RF
2017 2016
TEx FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
$HE KA Cost of sales 1,918 2,631
HEMRX Selling expenses 153 1,124
TR Administrative expenses 1,697 1,687
3,768 5,442
b)) HEBETIFAEEELARERE (b) Motor vehicles include the following amounts where the
ZHERMBABB 2R Group is a lessee under a finance lease:
R+=—A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—+F ZTE—RF
2017 2016
THExT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
MA-—mEHREE RN Cost — capitalised finance leases 1,751 1,751
REHinE Accumulated depreciation (1,088) (738)
663 1,013
REERBETIHEREHE R R The Group leases various motor vehicles under
HAZEAE - HENTF=ENF - non-cancellable finance lease agreements. The lease
THHEmE EBERBESNAE terms are between 3 and 4 years. After the lease term, the
g ownership of the assets lies with the Group.
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7 EBEEE 7 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

BB H
Computer

software
FHE T
HK$'000

RZE—XRF—HA—H

At 1 January 2016

BN Cost 2,384
Ry Accumulated amortisation (940)
BRMEFE Net book amount 1,444
BHE-_Z—RE+_-_A=+—RHILtEE Year ended 31 December 2016

FHREFAE Opening net book amount 1,444
EH =5 Exchange difference (93)
B84 (MI5E30@) ) Amortisation (Note 30(a)) (432)
FREEFEE Closing net book amount 919
R-E—X&E+_-_A=+—H At 31 December 2016

B Cost 2,233
R Accumulated amortisation (1,314)
BRAEDFE Net book amount 919
HE_Z—+tF+_A=+—HBLFE Year ended 31 December 2017

FRMEFE Opening net book amount 919
FEH Z% Exchange difference 47
NE Additions 424
HEWB QA (HEE26()) Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 26(a)) (427)
#44 (MIEE30@) ) Amortisation (Note 30(a)) (288)
FRAREFAE Closing net book amount 675
R_E—+F+_A=+—H At 31 December 2017

BN Cost 1,699
E g ¥ Accumulated amortisation (1,024)
REFE Net book amount 675
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8 TiERRE 8 LAND USE RIGHTS
R+=BA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—+F —E—RF
2017 2016
THExT T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
F1) At beginning of year - 73,217
M 5 =R Exchange difference - (2,070)
HEWB QA (MIEE28(0)) Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 28(c)) - (70,158)
54 (FMY5E30(@a) ) Amortisation (Note 30(a)) - (989)
FREREFE Net book amount at end of the year - -
9 FE 9 INVENTORIES
BR+=B=+-—H
As at 31 December
—E—4E —T—RF
2017 2016
FTHExT FETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R Raw materials 49,597 42,309
M work in progress 26,168 36,683
2K o Finished goods 80,116 50,391
155,881 129,383
B FERERE Less: provision for impairment of
inventories (7,051) (9,340)
148,830 120,043
EERAEAZILFAHENE] HTFE The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included
B R 51,019,790,000/8 7T ( —ZF — /N4 : in “cost of sales” amounted to HK$1,019,790,000 (2016:
941,591,000 7T ) ° HK$941,591,000).
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10 FEUWBRFA R H WA 10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
R+t=BA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—+tF —E—RF
2017 2016
FET T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
JFE Y BR 3K Trade receivable 131,049 197,761
H e Y 5RIE Other receivables 30,161 16,332
R ER Bills receivable 10,032 10,662
171,242 224,755
R E R Less: provision for impairment
- EER —Trade receivable - (1,414)
- H e sRIE — Other receivables (4,872) (364)
166,370 222,977
AEE-—MAHEEREESHEFRE Credit terms granted to customers of Apparel Supply Chain
HIVEVHWEEH - RZTE—EF R Servicing Business by the Group are usually 30 to 90 days. The
—E-RF+_A=t—HREREZRZ aging analysis of trade receivable as at 31 December 2017 and
BERHMERERITAT 2016 based on invoice date is as follows:
R+t=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E2—tF T — N
2017 2016
FET T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
T E30H 0-30 days 73,625 104,766
31290H 31-90 days 36,703 77,440
912180H 91-180 days 14,425 11,752
HBiE180H Over 180 days 6,296 3,303
131,049 197,761
RZE—tEtFRZEE—-—XF+=A As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group's trade receivable
=B AEENEREREERE was mainly due from customers with good credit history and low
EERBRTREA L ERENTS - default rate.
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10 BUWIRFR EtEYRRIE (&)

RNR—E—+E+=-_A=+—H B8
HA 18 N 480 (B &9 & U AR 3% 520,721,000
BLT(ZE—R"E+ZA=+—8:
14,141,000 70) - L ERERIKER P R Z
En W EE RSN B IR %5
FEBERF AR DT

10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continuead)

As at 31 December 2017, trade receivable of HK$20,721,000 (31
December 2016: HK$14,141,000) was past due but not impaired.
These relate to a number of independent customers for whom
there is no recent history of default. The aging analysis of these
trade receivable is as follows:

R+=—HA=+—8H

As at 31 December
—E—+tF —E—F
2017 2016
FE T FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
91£180H 91-180 days 14,425 11,752
HBiE180H Over 180 days 6,296 2,389
20,721 14,141

RZE-—RE+A=+—H BRE
Y FE Y AR 3% 21,414,000 T (ZF —
FTZA=1+—H:8) ZFERYERER
H AR e R E180H -

RZTE—+tF+_A=+—H HfE
WK TH4,872,0008 T (Z B —RFE+ =
A =+ —H :364,000% 7T ) 78 HA % LA Ug
B3 2 54 2 B o 3% B WK RO BR
BLEB3A180H ©

7R 5% (8] £ JRE UK AR SR % EL A B M R IR BR T
BATIEBE:

As at 31 December 2016, a trade receivable of HK$1,414,000 was
impaired (31 December 2017: Nil). The aging of these receivables
was over 180 days.

As at 31 December 2017, other receivables of HK$4,872,000
(31 December 2016: HK$364,000) were expected to be difficult
to collect and a full provision was made. The aging of these
receivables was over 180 days.

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other receivables
are denominated in the following currencies:

R+=—HA=+—8H
As at 31 December
—E—+F

2017 2016
F&ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR RMB 158,390 212,463
BT HKS$ 8,773 10,513
Hih & Other currencies 4,079 1,779
171,242 224,755
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10 FEWERM R H YW RKIE (&) 10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
FEWERFURERENES T Movements of the provision for impairment of receivables are as
follows:
BR+=B=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—+tF
2017 2016
FET T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH) At beginning of year 1,778 1,778
REEEE (M5E20) Allowance for doubtful debts (Note 20) 4,886 =
F A ST AU E 2 FEREIE Receivables written-off during the year
as uncollectible (14) -
HEKB AR Disposal of subsidiaries (1,778) =
F At end of year 4,872 1,778
11 BENARE 11 PREPAYMENTS
R+=—B=+-—8
As at 31 December
—E—+tHF —E—RF
2017 2016
FTHExT T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EREMARE - NTE- Prepayments for purchases of
SEHFEm RAREE raw materials, processing fee,
consumables and insurance 32,005 22,616
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12 ReRkBREEEY 12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AEBNBRESRBESEEBYWUTIER The Group’s cash and cash equivalents were denominated in the
FREE following currencies:

Rt+t=-—HB=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—+tfF

2017 2016
FE T FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT HK$ 255,466 167,227
AR RMB 76,225 66,227
Ex([ZEx]) United States dollar (“USD") 11,183 11,311
HihEw Other currencies 36 35
342,910 244,800

13 BARKRGDEE 13 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM

BOIRBREMNEBERAT Ordinary shares issued and fully paid, are as follows:
EERSE =R R RRE
Number of
ordinary Ordinary Share
shares Shares premium
AT THET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZE-RERZE—+tF
+-hA=+—H At 31 December 2016 and 2017 600,000,000 60,000 53,441 113,441
Fi5E Note:
RZT—tF+_A=+—"R ZELTRRERR The total authorised number of ordinary shares as at 31 December 2017 was
1,200,000,0008% ( = Z — 75 £F : 1,200,000,0008% ) * & 1,200,000,000 (2016: 1,200,000,000) with a par value of HK$0.1 per share
REERIBT (ZF—RF: BRO1ET) ° (2016: HK$0.1 per share).
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14 Hitbf#E

14

OTHER RESERVES

ERGE
Exchange
reserves

LERE
Statutory
reserves
TAEL
HK$'000
(FizE(@)
(Note (2))

Ef e
Merger
reserves
THT
HK$'000
(FIzED))
(Note (b))

BARE REAE
Capital Total
reserves reserves
S FHL
HK$'000 HK$'000

THRL
HK$'000

R-Z-XxE-F—H At1January 2016 (3,562) 11,597 2,957 (88) 10,904
WRKEIZH N Changes in ownership
HB R AR EHE interests in subsidiaries
w2 g (f27) without change of
control (Note 27) 7,115 - - 3,960 11,075
HEMBRAZ Exchange reserve
BERELHE realised from dispsosal
(HI7E28(0)) of subsidiaries (Note 28(c)) 8,880 - - - 8,880
EREH Currency translation
difference (12,253) - - - (12,253)
R-B-X% At 31 December 2016
+=ZA=+-H 180 11,597 2,957 3,872 18,606
HEMBARZ Exchange reserve realised
BERELHE from dispsosal of
(F5E26(a)) subsidiaries (Note 26(a)) (1,979) - - - (1,979)
ER Currency translation
difference 6,197 - - - 6,197
R-E—+F At 31 December 2017
+=-A=+—-8 4,398 11,597 2,957 3,872 22,824
B & - Notes:
(a) EERE (a)  Statutory reserves

RETERGIRHEARNAZERMA
AEENFEABDAREHETFNRABR
18 B 1 BSR4 H s F 3 R BT A AL o B =
EERBE-PEELRESHENA DA
TEARMBEREREE -

In accordance with PRC regulations and the Articles of Association of the
PRC companies, the PRC companies in the Group are required to make
appropriations from net profits to the statutory reserves, after offsetting
accumulated losses from prior years, and before profit distributions are
made to shareholders. The percentages of profits to be appropriated to
the above funds are determined by the board of directors of the PRC
companies.
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14 HbRE (E)
faE: (48)

(@ EERME (8
FEEFTETEMNBRARAFRETEARS
iR AR R BR B AR 4B FI10%8 208 E
- BEZREEEDIME R50% %5 E R
REANAEDRITAADIKBRSRIEDL -

(b) AHHEE
REENEHREERBER T ——F 5K
O AR P SR Y S R ) AR Rt d R bt A
AFRBITARDBRAEENER

15 B RFAREMEARIER

14 OTHER RESERVES (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

(Continued)

Statutory reserves (Continued)

The principal PRC subsidiaries of the Group appropriates 10% of their net
profit as shown in the accounts prepared under PRC generally accepted
accounting principles to statutory reserves, until the reserves reach 50% of
the registered capital. Appropriation of the statutory reserves must be made
before distribution of dividends to equity holders.

Merger reserves

Merger reserves of the Group represented the difference between the
share capital of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the reorganisation
completed in 2012 over the nominal value of the share capital of the
Company issued in exchange thereof.

15 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

R+=—B=+—H

As at 31 December
—E2—tF —E—REF
2017 2016
FTHExT T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI E = RIE Trade payable — due to third parties 143,515 199,591
FERTERE (k@) Bills payable (Note (a)) 107,684 56,744
BEPBX Advances from customers 1,329 31,848
EETIE Accrued payroll 9,055 10,170
H b e3R8 Other payables 8,348 6,798
H b IR IR Other taxes payable 2,184 2,739
JE 1 B 32 75 IR (B 3E32(b) ) Due to related parties (Note 32(b)) 860 284
272,975 308,174

By aE - Notes:

@ ENEEaEAEERNZARERR ARE
BITRHEA=EARNEE-

@

The bills payable was guaranteed by companies within the Group, which
have to be settled within three months from the date of issue.
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15 EBNRFREMESREE) 15

M- (48

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

Notes: (Continued)

by AEEEEBHREFZHOEEHN F0E0 (b)
BB ERFIRER B HAMNRE DTN

The credit period granted by the Group's principal suppliers ranges from 30
to 90 days. Aging analysis of trade payable by invoice date is as follows:

R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December

—E—+tF s
2017 2016
FHET 7T
HK$'000 HK$'000
T E30H 0-30 days 71,500 74,240
31290H 31-90 days 56,323 109,881
91%E180H 91-180 days 5,983 6,989
Ri1E180H Over 180 days 9,709 8,481
143,515 199,591

© ENEFREMENFAMNREERAA

EARE WA THEEIE:

2

)

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximated their fair
values and are denominated in the following currencies:

R+=—BA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—+tF =T
2017

F#&xT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR RMB 251,446 276,973
BT HKS 17,434 30,089
Hih & Other currencies 4,095 1,112
272,975 308,174
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16 fBE 16 BORROWINGS
R+t=BA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—+F —E—RF
2017 2016
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
IE TR E Non-current
MmEMREEARE Finance lease liabilities 192 442
RE Current
R—FARNRHREES Borrowings from banks due
RITEE for repayment within one year 146,000 79,000
MEHEAE Finance lease liabilities 250 333
146,250 79,333
BEHRE Total borrowings 146,442 79,775
5 Representing:
|ITEE (k@) Bank borrowings (Note (a)) 146,000 79,000
BEMERE (kD)) Finance lease liabilities (Note (b)) 442 775
BEEEE Total borrowings 146,442 79,775
(@) WITEE (@) Bank borrowings
() AEBEEEERUTFHE ()  The Group's borrowings are repayable as follows:

N
AN

R+=—BA=+—8
As at 31 December
=+ —E—RF

2017 2016
FExT FETT
HK$'000 HK$'000

R—F AR Within one year 146,000 79,000
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16 B8 (&) 16 BORROWINGS (continued)
(@) WITEE (&) (a) Bank borrowings (Continued)

(i FMERBEDNEZFEHNEG (i) All the borrowings are at variable interest.The
B -RZFE—+F+= A weighted average effective interest rate (per annum)
=t—HOMETFHERSF at 31 December 2017 was 3.17% (2016: 2.77%).
FER3I17% (ZT—RF:

2.77%) °

(i) WITEEHAEBERNZAA (i)  The bank borrowings were guaranteed by companies
EFER within the Group.

(v, AEBRITEENH X (iv) The exposure of the Group’s bank borrowings to
B A REaHEHREEBH interest rate changes and the contractual repricing
R—FRe dates were all within one year.

v) AEBERNRTEEREESD (v The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank
YA TTEIE - borrowings were all denominated in HKS.

(b) MEHESRE (b) Finance lease liabilities

HRESEEENEMN BN ERELD Lease liabilities are effectively secured as the rights to the

EHREETHAA WHEEAE leased assets would be reverted to the lessor in the event

EEBBIER- of default.

R+t=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—+tHF —E-REF
2017 2016
TExT FET
HK$'000 HK$ 000
REHERERE - Gross finance lease liabilities — minimum
HEBEENFTE lease payments
—F R No later than 1 year 262 354
—FUEETNBBRRT Later than 1 year and no later than
5 years 198 459
460 813
REHEMNRRRMEMNS Future finance charges on finance leases (18) (38)
MEHEBGELREAE Present value of finance lease liabilities 442 775
MEMEABGBEZHRMEWMT:  The present value of finance lease
liabilities is as follows:
—F K No later than 1 year 250 333
—FLAEETBBRE Later than 1 year and no later than
5 years 192 442
442 775
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17 BEERBHEE 17 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS
BIERIEEENDTNT The analysis of deferred tax assets is as follows:
Rt+t=-—B=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—+tF
2017 2016
FE T TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBEEE: Deferred tax assets:
- 12 AN EIRELTRIBEE - Deferred tax assets to be recovered
within 12 months 2,403 2,893
- 12B AU EMIRLERIBEZE - Deferred tax assets to be recovered
after 12 months 255 1,752
2,658 4,645
BEMESHERENESNT The movements on the deferred income tax account was as
follows:

BE+t-A=1+—HLEFE
Year ended 31 December

—E—iF ZTE—RF

2017 2016

TExT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

F4 At beginning of year 4,645 3,260

HEWNB QA (MFE260)) Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 26(a)) (1,495) -
Rera2mER (1) 5 A (Charged)/credited to the consolidated
(FfF3E23) statement of comprehensive income

(Note 23) (492) 1,385

FH At end of year 2,658 4,645
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17 EEFIBHEE (&) 17 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS (continued)
BEMSHEENEBNT The movements in deferred income tax assets are as follows:

FERERE BEBR Hitftfe HEBUARE

Inventory Decelerated
impairment Other tax
allowance Tax losses provisions  depreciation
BT AT THET FTHET AT
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
W=B-xF-A—8 At 1 January 2016 881 1,552 59 231 3,260
MR EERER Credited/(charged) to the
A/ (1) consolidated statement of
comprehensive income 1,454 (66) (38) 35 1,385
RIZ-XRE At 31 December 2016
+=B=+-8B 2,335 1,486 558 266 4,645
R-B-t£-A-H At 1 January 2017 2,335 1,486 558 266 4,645
EXZER Translation difference (13) 9 4 - -
HERBAR (M) Disposal of subsidiaries
(Note 26(a)) - (1,495) - - (1,495)
RiFE2EKER (Charged)/credited to the
(k) /FTA consolidated statement of
comprehensive income (635) - 154 (11) (492)
RIZ-+% At 31 December 2017
+=B=+-8 1,687 - 716 255 2,658
il F] 8% 335 3R R OR B AR A v M # IR AR R TR Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses
BEE AR AEHIBBBREREL carry-forward to the extent that the realisation of the related
FiBRiEE NS E W &EF Al 458 DK tax benefit through future taxable profits is probable. The Group
5 2R 2R B 75 U A Y F TE /85 184,331,000 did not recognise deferred income tax assets of HK$715,000
T (ZZ— 75 61,405,000/ T ) HE R (2016: HK$15,290,000) in respect of tax losses amounting to
IEEFTS R & E715,0008 L (ZZF— < HK$4,331,000 (2016: HK$61,405,000) that can be carried forward
£ 115,290,000 7T) - HE W B A A& to offset against future taxable income. Following the disposal
(FF7E26) - AN E B I £ & N A F R EH of subsidiaries (Note 26), the Group no longer has any tax losses
M IBEE (ZZF — /X F 1 60,685,000/8 that will expire within 5 years (2016: HK$60,685,000).
JL) °
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18 HW A 18 OTHER INCOME

BE+-A=1+-HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—+F —E—RF

2017 2016

THT T T

HK$'000 HK$'000

REABEHES KA Rental income from subcontractors 1,416 979
AR U A Consulting service income 750 250
2,166 1,229

19 Haws (EE8) — 38 19 OTHER GAINS/(LOSSES) - NET

BE+-A=+—-HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E-tF —E-RE

HEWF BB MkEREEER

Loss on disposal of property,

2017
THET
HK$'000

2016
T
HK$'000

(H2¥30(a) ) plant and equipment (Note 30(a)) o (7)
&5 e, (BB FE Net foreign exchange gains/(losses)
(P 5E30(a) ) (Note 30(a)) 3,245 (1,005)
HEMB A AEE (M E26() ) Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
(Note 26(a)) (234) S
HAh Others (243) 60
2,768 (962)
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20 RMEI WX 20 EXPENSES BY NATURE
FFARBKEEBNHEERE HER Expenses included in cost of sales, selling expenses and
Y RITBRAIZANAISTAT: administrative expenses from continuing operations are analysed
as follows:

BE+t-A=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—tF ZE—RF
2017 2016
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
B a RIEERTTEEE) Changes in inventories of finished goods
and work in progress (19,210) (19,871)
BT B R A L R B FE R Raw materials and consumables used,
BRI E REER R processing fee paid and merchandise
purchased 1,039,000 961,146
EERAMAZ (H:E21) Employee benefit expenses (Note 21) 56,960 49,602
EAT Transportation expenses 8,293 7,025
ek Rental expenses 6,018 6,081
GERE (BERD), (Reversal of allowance)/ allowance
B8 (MEE30(a) ) for inventory impairment (Note 30(a)) (2,289) 5,559
e R Depreciation and amortisation 4,056 5,644
HEMX Travelling expenses 5,113 5,100
FEB 2 Entertainment expenses 5,576 5,473
EERBE Professional service fees 4,027 2,650
KEE Utilities 3,462 2,440
1% BLRT BN & Auditors’ remuneration
—EBZRE - Audit services 1,983 1,795
—EEZR — Non-audit services 550 501
REREE (FHFE10%30(@) ) Allowance for doubtful debts
(Notes 10 and 30(a)) 4,886 -
HAty Others 14,510 8,406
HERAK HERIR Total cost of sales, selling expenses
ITE A 4258 and administrative expenses 1,132,935 1,041,551
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21 BRERHMAX

21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

BE+-A=+-ALEE
Year ended 31 December

—B—tF —E-AREF

2017 2016

FTHExT T T

HK$'000 HK$'000

TE -5&RIEA Wages, salaries and bonuses 32,599 29,030
EEREREEES M Directors’ and senior management’s

emoluments 19,530 15,659

HERER A Social security costs 1,395 1,319

&8 A K B Welfare and allowances 3,436 3,594

56,960 49,602

BE-_ZT—tHF+-A=t—HLFE"
AEBLEARSFALEREOA (ZF
—ANF MR EE(HPMEBEEERE
EE+FFT A=+ HLFEH
) EFHNMe S AN ME3MZ2T B
DM-RBE-_FT—LtFR_T—RF
TZAZ=+T—ALFEXNESH R (=
T-REF —R)ATHMENT

HAF& Ha 2B KR EYRES Basic salaries, other allowances and

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the five individuals
whose emoluments were the highest in the Group included 4
directors (2016: 4), among whom 2 directors resigned during the
year ended 31 December 2017. The directors” emoluments were
reflected in the analysis presented in Note 34. The emoluments
payable to the remaining 1 individual (2016: 1) during the year
ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

BE+t-A=1+—HILEE
Year ended 31 December
—E—+tfF

2017
FEx
HK$'000

2016
TR
HK$'000

benefits in kind 1,214 1,114

& F MR RET B3 Employer’s contribution to pension
scheme 18 18
1,232 1,132
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22 BB A R 22 FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

BE+-A=1+-HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—+tF —T—RF
2017 2016
FET T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
=N Finance costs
—HRITEENFEFAX - Interest expense on bank borrowings (8,027) (4,359)
—-BEME - Finance lease (21) (395)
— [ 5 #5198 — Exchange loss - (2,763)
(8,048) (7,517)
EE 3N Finance income
— R HEIRITFREFEUWA — Interest income on short-term bank
deposits 865 1,159
— [ - Exchange gain 3,708 -
4,573 1,159
B & AR KRR Net finance costs (3,475) (6,358)
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23 FEHAX 23

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

BE+-A=1t—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E—tF

—ET—RF
2016
T T
HK$'000

2017
FE T
HK$'000

BN ERFTISHR Current income tax
—HEEMSR — PRC corporate income tax 6,559 4,714
—BABNEB - Hong Kong profits tax 5,405 4,772
11,964 9,486
FEEREIA (F3E17) Deferred tax (Note 17) 492 (1,385)
TEMEH Corporate income tax 12,456 8,101
A Withholding tax 502 729
FriSFiF 2 (MI3E30()) Income tax expense (Note 30(a)) 12,958 8,830

7N ER BRR B A8 F) e B IR B B 2R A
FAR & RARE R A A& 18 B 885 F /9 hn
RO EGENBERERE FBEUT:

FrBEEE XA ATS B AR A

The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average
tax rate applicable to profits of the Group’s entities in the
respective jurisdictions as follows:

BE+t-A=1+—HIEE
Year ended 31 December
—E—tF

T—RE
2016
TET
HK$'000

2017
TET
HK$'000

Profit before income tax from continuing

operations 47,064 40,559
BEARZSAEARENAEEER Tax calculated at rates applicable to
EAMBH R ERBIE profits of the Group’s entities in the
respective jurisdictions 10,962 8,835
W EERELFTEHREENTIE  Tax loss for which no deferred income
&1 tax assets was recognised 715 61
RBA T EERIREATS R EE Recognition of tax loss for which
K FLIE B 18 no deferred income tax assets was
recognised previously - (990)
BAMT KA Income not subject to tax (757) (98)
TR0 FA 2 Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1,536 293
TR Withholding tax 502 729
IR B2 Tax charge 12,958 8,830
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23

24

Fri&

(M

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

BB X (&)

FEREFEHR
RAARBAHMNASHSEMN
Ho

EBFEBH
H=z—_ZT—ttF+=-_A=+—8H
WHFE BEEFNER PG ER
8 MR B E16.5% ( ZB— N 4E
16.5% ) B

PECERSHR (REMB
Bl

AEEBETARREMAL 2B
K10 ZEFT 1SR 7D Bt B SR B0 TR A
5% (T —/NF :25% ) B o

FEBEHMRES
REBEGEMEVL PEEFES (K
SEBNERERIBMAEL)Z
RRAMBHENR T AEERA
FRERBESS (ZFT—RF:5%)
5 700 L o B8 Y I A ) BRRE A B
BB -

BREARBEER(FHE)

BREXBNBAAFIEETE ARG
FRENBFRNE ETERBNETFH
BETHE -

23

24

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

(i) Cayman Islands profits tax
The Company has not been subject to any taxation in the
Cayman Islands.

(i) Hong Kong profits tax
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% on the estimated assessable profit for the year
ended 31 December 2017 (2016: 16.5%).

(iii) PRC enterprise income tax (“EIT")

EIT is provided at the rate of 25% (2016: 25%) on the
assessable profit of entities within the Group incorporated
in the PRC.

(iv) PRC withholding income tax
According to the EIT Law, as there is a tax treaty
arrangement between PRC and Hong Kong where the
Group's foreign immediate holding companies are located,
a withholding tax on dividends from subsidiaries in the PRC
has been provided at a rate of 5% during the year (2016:
5%).

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS/(LOSSES) PER
SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit for
the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the
year.
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24

SREARBHEER(FE)
(%)

ARRERFEABERALT

24 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS/(LOSSES) PER

SHARE (Continuea)

BE+=-—A=1+—HILEE

Year ended 31 December

—E—RF
2016

—E—+tF
2017

Profit/(loss) for the year

25

26

148

EBNFERRR (FB) attributable to equity holders of
(F&Rx): the Company arises from
(HK$'000):
B EET Continuing operations 34,106 31,729
BRI LT Discontinued operations - (245)
34,106 31,484
BERBITERIRME T Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue 600,000,000 600,000,000
EREARBHERF,(FHE) Basic and diluted earnings/(losses)
(%) per share (HK$)
FECEET From continuing operations 0.0568 0.0529
BRI EET From discontinued operations - (0.0004)
F 3 Fl From profit for the year 0.0568 0.0525
RRARRZE—+EFRZZE—RE+= The Company did not have any potential dilutive ordinary shares
A=+—8 IﬂHEﬂr‘ﬁifﬂ%E’J B outstanding as at 31 December 2017 and 2016. Diluted earnings
BEAR SRBESRFNETHRELRR per share is equal to basic earnings per share.
AR -
e 25 DIVIDENDS
RZF—NFIk 8K E %&7,380,000 The dividend paid in 2016 was HK$7,380,000 (HK$0.0123 per
B (FR0.0123%8 L) (ZE—H5F: share) (2017: Nil).
) o
EETEBEMNBE_T—tF+ A The Directors do not recommend the payments of final dividend
E+-—BEFERNRBARE(ZT for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).
/ N\ E'E . %ﬁ )
HEHRB AR 26 DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

R-BE—+E-_A=-++H AAFMA
FEZARRILERGHEEBRARAR
ARRIREEEBR AR ARG EHN B
Al ([BREE])MI100%Ez  KE A
7,810/ 7T ©

On 27 February 2017, the Company disposed of 100% interests in
Halo Cypress Investment Limited and Speedy Global Commercial
Limited and their subsidiaries (“Target Group”) at a consideration
of HK$7,810 to a third party company.
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26 HEMBEQF (A

(@ RNEERHEEEEEAENEE

REERAnT

26 DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(@ Assets and liabilities related to the Target Group at the

disposal date are summarised as below:

FEx
HK$'000

Y RS R (FTEE6) Property, plant and equipment (Note 6) 1,571
mEE (MFE7) Intangible assets (Note 7) 427
BEERIEEE (M3E17) Deferred tax assets (Note 17) 1,495
P K BR 0 % L Ath JE UK R IR Trade and other receivables 11,931
RekBEeEEY Cash and cash equivalents 3,392
JE {<F BR 3Kk Ie H At FE A 50 IB Trade and other payables (16,595)
BEFE Net assets 2,221
HEEBESEEEZRAENFE Exchange reserve realised from the disposal of
(HIzE14) the Target Group (Note 14) (1,979)
242
RERE Cash consideration ®)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
ST A A E 1R (M EE19%30()) (Notes 19 and 30(a)) 234

b)) HEEBREENRENMREEEY

MR -

(b)  Ananalysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the disposal of the Target Group is as follow:

FHET
HK$'000

RERE Cash consideration 8
ELNEeRRESEEY Cash and cash equivalents disposed off (3,392)
HEEEEEMNRES ML FE Net cash outflow for disposal of

the Target Group (3,384)
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27. EFERERETHRS

RZF-R"EAA=1+H A2aFEZEK
BIETA—-—BBUE=TRELED
RRMEREGR AR (ARERMEER])
H50%HE s - RIFHER  ARRIEE
T-ARENALR(EBXRRAENKE
T8 7T th & IR ER B R T SR50%HE &
(FaE28) ) AT A R A BB RIRE R
ExgnmEtiE BARRRERDA
ARRHMEAR - AERRERME
MEBAF (RERREREE]) TBL
EMERERERE-

EWET”E&EEIHJ% AERRBEREESR
&% #722,150,0007% TT ° 1E #% 21 1 HE 2R
E‘Jﬁ’guﬁl SO0

27 TRANSACTION WITH NON-CONTROLLING

INTERESTS

On 30 May 2016, the Company deemed disposed of 50%
interests in Speedy Global Development Limited (the “SG
Development”) at a consideration of US$1 to an independent
third party. After the deemed disposal, the Company still
remained control over the board of directors of SG Development
and SG Development was still a subsidiary of the Company
till 7 September 2016, when the Company disposed the
remaining 50% interests at a consideration of HK$10 (Note
28). SG Development together with its subsidiaries (the “SG
Development Group”) were engaged in Property Investment and
Development Business.

On the date of the deemed disposal, SG Development Group
had a net liabilities of HK$22,150,000. A gain on disposal was
recognised within equity as below:

THET
HK$'000

BEFHE Net liabilities (22,150)
eI = Non-controlling interest 11,075
(11,075)

BB REFERESENFE Less: exchange reserve re-attributed to
(MIE14) non-controlling interest (Note 14) (7,115)
(3,960)
ReRE Cash consideration =
BB (M5E14) Capital reserve (Note 14) (3,960)

28 ERIERKEHEK 28 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

RZE-—RFALALBE ARRZENKE
0%7ﬂ‘1$ AIMITESERERERE
SREE([EREDEENEAERSE
ELTu”j%i_%faﬁg’*):ﬁﬁﬁw%*&/w
Hj%fé %%&T?‘FTEE$’ATZ
B

On 7 September 2016, the Company disposed remaining 50%
interests in SG Development at a consideration of HK$10 to
Success Up Holdings Limited which was owned by Mr. Huang
Chih Shen (“Mr. Huang"). Mr. Huang is the executive director and
controlling shareholder of the Company. Following the disposal,
the SG Development ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company.
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28 CBRILKREXERK (&) 28 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)
@@ REEZE-ZZE-—RF+-A=+—8H (@ The results of the SG Development Group which were
Lti)* BEGAMBHRREREL classified as the discontinued operations dealt with in
DEREKRIEREEBRREIRI the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
BRSEEEHSMAOT 31 December 2016 are summarised below:

BE

—E-XfF

+=HA=+—H

IHEE

Year ended

31 December

2016

FET

HK$'000

HEMX Selling expenses 2,382

THRX Administrative expenses 4,674

HAin 58— 558 Other losses — net 60

BRI A F 58 Net finance income ®)

7,108

HEHB AR MRS Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (5,412)

ERIEREEBHFAEBR Losses for the year from discontinued operations 1,696

TAALTEEERIEEEEBHENRN  Losses for the year from discontinued operations

Bt : attributable to:
—AREEEFFA — Equity holders of the Company 245
—FEERES - Non-controlling interests 1,451
1,696
b REEZZE—XR"F+-A=+—H (b)  The cash flows of the discontinued operations dealt with in
LIEFE- EEZ*/\%%%?E%%EE@E’JE the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
RIS EBR e REFMINT : 31 December 2016 are summarised below:

Year ended
31 December
2016

FET
HK$'000

KERERE Operating cash flows (42,163)
RERSRE Investing cash flows (7,527)
MERSRE Financing cash flows 46,766
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28 BRILKREXERK (&) 28 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)
© b"\ﬁ% FHEAFRNEREESR () Assets and liabilities related to SG Development Group at
MWEERREBMRIT the disposal date are summarised as below:
TR
HK$'000
Y RS R (FTEE6) Property, plant and equipment (Note 6) 41,238
+ s A (FTEE8) Land use rights (Note 8) 70,158
P Ui BR 3 % HL Ath B U R IR Trade and other receivables 62,104
TEfT5RI8 Prepayment 670
BRPWE Properties under development 187,743
RekFeEEY Cash and cash equivalents 21,857
JE 15T B R % L Ath JE A< R IE Trade and other payables (118,205)
BE Borrowings (294,148)
BEFE Net liabilities (28,583)
SEIE IR = Non-controlling interests 14,291
HENBAR B REHFE Exchange reserve realised from the disposal of
(H$5E14) subsidiaries (Note 14) 8,880
(5,412)
RERE Cash consideration =
L E M B A U (HFE30()) Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (Note 30(a)) (5,412)
@ HHENBREFRORE KRS (d)  An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
SEYMRLFENSFTOT in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries is as follows:
FTHET
HK$'000
ReRE Cash consideration =
BELERSEREEEY Cash and cash equivalents disposed off (21,857)
HEMBARMNRES L FE Net cash outflow for disposal of subsidiaries (21,857)
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29 MIEAF 29 SUBSIDIARIES
RZE—+tHF+_HA=1T—HHHBA The following is a list of subsidiaries at 31 December 2017:
AT :

E#1T
R#z/

AR ER EEMAER TELHK iR A FEERERBIL
Issued and paid

up/registered Effective percentage
Name of company Type of legal status Principal activities capital of equity holding
“E—tF
2017

WEAR-RRBELES ((REELZHB)ERKY TEREERAERT
Subsidiaries - incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI"),
operated in Hong Kong and directly owned

Higrowth Ventures Limited BREMR REEZK 1,000%7 100% 100%
Higrowth Ventures Limited Limited liability Investment holding USD1,000 100% 100%
BEEARARAR BEREME REER 1,001 7T 100% 100%
Rich Vast International Limited Limited liability Investment holding UsD1,001 100% 100%
ETREERAR BREML REER E 100% 100%
Mega Dollar Investment Limited Limited liability Investment holding UsD1,001 100% 100%
Hero Shine Global Limited BEREM RERK 1EL 100% 100%
Hero Shine Global Limited Limited liability Investment holding UsD1 100% 100%

WEAR-RPEFMEIREERBERE
Subsidiaries - incorporated and operated in PRC and indirectly owned

REAERFEXERAR NEBERE R EEREER 40,000,0007% 7 100% 100%

Dongguan Speedy Garment Manufacturing - Wholly-foreign Apparel Supply Chain HK$40,000,000 100% 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise Servicing Business

BEAX (BN BRAF WEBELE R R R E K 10,000,000/ 7 100% 100%

Koyip Garment (Huizhou) Manufactory Ltd. ~ Wholly-foreign Apparel Supply Chain HK$10,000,000 100% 100%

owned enterprise Servicing Business

WEBAF-REBIMRIREEREEES
Subsidiaries - incorporated and operated in Hong Kong and indirectly owned

ARRREK (FAR)ERAA BREML TR EEREER 10,0007 70 100% 100%

Speedy Garment Manufacturing Limited liability Apparel Supply Chain HK$10,000 100% 100%
(Hong Kong) Limited Servicing Business

BEETX (MK)ARDA BREE PR L8 S R 7S 5 75 1,000,000 7 100% 100%

Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited Limited liability Apparel Supply Chain HK$1,000,000 100% 100%
Servicing Business

REHRERAF BREML REMEEREER 10,0007 7T 100% 100%

Goalwill Garment Manufactory Limited Limited liability Apparel Supply Chain HK$10,000 100% 100%
Servicing Business
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30 KEFBHRS 30 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
@ FREMNELEMERSHEREN (@)  Reconciliation of profit for the year to cash generated from
K operations is as follows:

BE+t-A=1+—HILEE
Year ended 31 December

—E2E—+5F
2017 2016
FET T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
F N Al Profit for the year 34,106 30,033
RTINS EELFHE: Adjustments for:
—FBHiRx (M&23) - Income tax expenses (Note 23) 12,958 8,830
—¥E (Kzks) — Depreciation (Note 6) 3,768 5,442
— 88 (M7 %8) — Amortisation (Notes 7 and 8) 288 1,421
—LEWE- -BEX — Loss on disposal of property,
R EEE (EE19) plant and equipment (Note 19) - 17
— B ~ Finance income (4,573) (1,167)
— R &R — Finance costs 8,048 7,517
—[EN (Yzk) EI8)F5 - Net foreign exchange (gains)/losses
(B$3E19) (Note 19) (3,245) 1,005
—HENBRRIEBE - Loss/(gain) on disposal of
(Yezs) (FzE26() subsidiaries (Note 26(a) and
1%28(C)) Note 28(c)) 234 (5,412)
—FERE (BE#ED), - (Reversal of allowance)/allowance
B (BEE20) for inventory impairment (Note 20) (2,289) 5,559
— REREE (5E20) - Allowance for doubtful debts
(Note 20) 4,886 -

LIEESHEATME LN Operating profit before working capital

changes: 54,181 53,245

—-FE8 - Inventories (20,203) (39,250)
—BRPYME — Properties under development - (38,387)
—FEWEBEF R Kb fEURFRIE - Trade and other receivables 50,336 (8,681)
—TERT IR — Prepayments (7,516) 3,662
—JERERA R HEMEFIE - Trade and other payables (33,323) 52,476
KEMBRE Cash generated from operations 43,475 23,065
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30 KEMBEL (A 30 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (continued)
b)) HTEHREBEESRERT HEWE- () In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds
B REEMB IR from sale of property, plant and equipment comprise:

BE+t-A=1+—HILEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—tF —E—RF

2017 2016

FET FHET

HK$'000 HK$'000

BREFE (PFEEs) Net book amount (Note 6) - 27
HEWE BMELZMEE  Loss on disposal of property, plant and

(KIEE19) equipment (Note 19) - (17)

HEYME FELBRES  Proceeds from disposal of property, plant

KIB and equipment - 10
(0 HBekRBLEEWFHEEK: () Net cash and cash equivalents reconciliation:
BR+=B=+—H

As at 31 December
:'—;vﬁ_ JCE ; /\ﬂE
2017 2016
TEx T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
RekFeEEY Cash and cash equivalents 342,910 244,800
BE-ER—FANEE Borrowings — repayable within one year (146,250) (79,333)
BE-ER—F%&EE Borrowings — repayable after one year (192) (442)
RekREeEEYWFHE Net cash and cash equivalents 196,468 165,025

R+=—HA=+-—8

As at 31 December
—E=—+5F —E—RF
2017 2016
FTHExT T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ReRBEEEBY Cash and cash equivalents 342,910 244,800
BB 2 EF = Gross debt — variable interest rates (146,442) (79,775)
RERBFSEEMFR Net cash and cash equivalents 196,468 165,025
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30 REMBRE (&)

© BRekReFEVIFEYEK: (F)

30 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (Continuea)

(c)  Net cash and cash equivalents reconciliation: (Continued)

BE
Assets
RER

RESEN

RETHRBERE

Liabilities from financing activities
MEREE MERIE MERIS
MEEHE MREHRE NETEE
Finance Finance Bank
leases due  leases due horrowings.
within after  due within
1 year 1 year 1 year
BT FTHET B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Cash

and cash
equivalents
AL
HK$'000

Total
BT

HK$'000

R=Z—t&—H—HZ Netcashand cash equivalents as at

ReRBEEEYWFE  1January 2017 244,800 (333) (442) (79,000) 165,025
Rehe Cash flows 89,120 83 250 (67,000) 22,453
I 5 30 % Foreign exchange adjustments 8,990 - - - 8,990
R-ZB—t&+=R Net cash and cash equivalents as at
=+-BzBEER 31 December 2017
ReEENTFE 342,910 (250) (192) (146,000) 196,468
31 REHEERE 31 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

BRETARELEHE AEERKE
EREFRBLREINT

The Group's future aggregate minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

R+=BA=+—H
As at 31 December
—EB—tF —E-AREF
2017 2016
FHT FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
—FRX Not later than 1 year 12,928 4,073
—FERERAFNA Later than 1 year and not later than
5 years 25,190 186
38,118 4,259

32 EXRELXRE

AEENEBERRRERQR /IR
ERARRE (R %8 R XA S R
) HFFE AR AISA54%M M o A& E
MRRIERIT AERE-BRERAE
BITEARE -

156

32 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The immediate and ultimate holding company of the Group is
Sky Halo Holdings Limited (incorporated in the BVI), which owns
54.54% of the Company’s shares. The ultimate controlling party
of the Group is Mr. Huang. Mr. Huang is the chief executive
officer of the Group.
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32

EXBERIXRS (&)

MER— T BN ERAMREH EM
AR REEMATNATELM B REE
RERFHEBMERTE N BIZTH®
BRBERE-

AAFEERB UWTARNARCT
—CFRAREETEARBRALS
HRIE R

aEEA

Company/Individual

BERREZEFRAR ([BEBE])
Shing Fun International Industrial Limited
(""Shing Fun International”)

32 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Parties are considered to be related if one party has, directly
or indirectly, the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other parties in making financial
and operating decisions.

The directors of the Company are of the view that the following
companies were related parties that had significant transactions
or balances with the Group during the year 2017:

HEAREENRER
Relationship with the Group

BRELERE R R
Controlled by Mr. Huang and his brother

BEEERK (BN BRAR (THEEEIM]) REEERE T RIEH
Shingfeng Weaving Garment (Huizhou) Company Limited Controlled by Mr. Huang and his brother

(""Shingfeng Huizhou")

LR (CEMBRAB ([£LEM]) HELERE R R

Jinfeng Garment (Huizhou) Company Limited Controlled by Mr. Huang and his brother
("Jinfeng Huizhou")

B A ERR (BN BRAE ([EBEM]) & 5T A RE LR

Yicheng Weaving Garment (Huizhou) Company Limited Controlled by Mr. Huang and his brother
(""Yicheng Huizhou")

REMEBRER AR ([REHEK]) HELE RE R R

Dongguan zhirong Garment Company Limited Controlled by Mr. Huang and his brother

("Dongguan Zhirong")

(a) BEFRS
BRAFHREMESGFTHESEIN RE
EE—+F+-A=1+—HIF
B AEEGEBEEFETUTR
TR BEEBPET BEGERD
RSB ESEES -

(@) Related party transactions

Saved as disclosed elsewhere in this annual report,
during the year ended 31 December 2017, the following
transactions were carried out between the Group and
related parties. In the opinion of the directors of the
Company, the related party transactions were carried out
in the normal course of business and at terms negotiated
between the Group and the respective related parties.
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32 ERBERIRS (&) 32 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(@) BEFXRS (&) (a) Related party transactions (Continued)

BE+t-A=1+—HLEFE
Year ended 31 December

—E—iF ZTE—RF
2017 2016
FET FH&T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BB Rental expenses payable or paid to
HETAIL Dongguan Zhirong 3,077 3,168
s & B B Shing Fun International 792 792
s W)\ Jinfeng Huizhou 435 448
- Yicheng Huizhou 145 149
4,449 4,557
(b) EEBAEF &R (b) Balances with related parties
R+t=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—+tF
2017 2016
FTET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
B RRIB Other payables
SEHM Jinfeng Huizhou 1 2
B 2 = Shingfeng Huizhou 9 9
(Rl Yicheng Huizhou 13 12
R e Dongguan Zhirong 837 261
860 284
THlENEES#EnAEE B The above balances due to related parties are interest free,
HRAREREE- unsecured and repayable on demand.
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32 EXBEFRS (&) 32 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(c) SREEEFHMH (c) Senior management’s emoluments
SREREHMAOT Senior management compensation is as follows:

BE+t-A=1+—HILEE
Year ended 31 December

—E—+E —ET—RF
2017 2016
TERx T
HK$'000 HK$'000

TERFEUR Wages and salaries and other benefits
EMEWEF in kind 19,422 15,551
g REER A Social security costs 108 108

19,530 15,659
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33 RXATFMBERRARRFHEEE 33 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

R+=—HA=+—8H
As at 31 December
—E—tF —TRF
2017 2016
F&ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
IRBEE Non-current asset
RMB AR ZEE Investments in subsidiaries 46,860 46,868
REEE Current assets
AR EIE Prepayments 224 334
H e Y FRIE Other receivables 116,554 110,937
RehBEeEEY Cash and cash equivalents 1 1,172
116,779 112,443
EEHATE Total assets 163,639 159,311
e EQUITY
KATEZFEAELEEZE Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company
[N Share capital 60,000 60,000
% 17 % (B Share premium 53,441 53,441
H S Other reserve (b) 46,836 46,836
RErEBiE Accumulated losses () (7,116) (1,036)
153,161 159,241
aE LIABILITY
REBE Current liability
H b e3R8 Other payables 10,478 70
EzRAEAE Total equity and liabilities 163,639 159,311
KRB BARRRERZZE—NF=A The statement of financial position of the Company was
+HhEBREEERETHUTRAREEZ - approved by the Board of Directors on 19 March 2018 and was
signed on its behalf.
Huang Chih Shen Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick
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33 ARAMBRRERRFEEED

(%)

3

(@

(b)

ERARREEF (RFBE) 28

33 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY
(Continued)

Notes

(a) Movement of retained earnings/(accumulated losses) of the
Company

FHT
HK$'000

R-B—-XR"E—HA—H As of 1 January 2016 9,570
B RE Dividend paid (7,380)
FAEE Loss for the year (3,226)
RZB-XR"E+=B=+—H As of 31 December 2016 (1,036)
R-Z—tF—A—H As of 1 January 2017 (1,036)
FREE Loss for the year (6,080)
R=ZB—tF+=B=+—H As of 31 December 2017 (7,116)

H o fik 8
ARREMFEHELTERE-S——F%
REVERMEBEHEARMNRERAEAR
AMERRBMRBITRANEE MO ER-

(b) Other reserve
Other reserve of the Company represented the difference between the
investment cost in the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the reorganisation
completed in 2012 upon listing over the nominal value of the share capital
of the Company issued in exchange thereof.
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3 EERFETHAEME 34 DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS
BEMENK
2503 METAL BB EERE
Employer's
contribution
toa
retirement
Discretionary benefit Housing
Salary bonus scheme  allowance Total
FTHET THT THT FTHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE-E-+% Year ended
+TZA=t—-HBLEE 31 December 2017
HiTEE Executive directors
BEEE Mr. Huang 4,658 2,000 18 = 6,676
Bt & Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick 1,570 2,000 18 - 3,588
HEfLr Ms. Tang Wai Shan* 1,578 2,000 18 = 3,996
[ 4 B o 4 Mr. Au Wai Shing* 1,284 2,000 18 - 3,302
BUHHTEE Indepenaent non-executive
directors
BEERLE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 180 - - - 180
gzt Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 180 - - - 180
RAHEE Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung,
Terence 180 = - = 180
B EL Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 180 - - - 180
9,810 8,000 72 - 17,882
BE-2-1F Year ended
+=A=+—-HLFE 31December 2016
HITEE Executive directors
BEAE Mr. Huang 4,081 1,200 18 - 5299
Bt & Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick 1,453 1,200 18 119 2,790
WMz L Ms. Tang Wai Shan* 1,580 1,200 18 - 2,798
B Mr. AU Wai Shing* 1,286 1,200 18 - 2,504
BUHNTEE Independent non-executive
directors
HEESAE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 180 - - - 180
Zmmat Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 180 - - - 180
RAHEE Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung,
Terence 180 - - - 180
BiRiVEL Dr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 180 - - - 180
9,120 4,800 72 119 14111
* REF—LFLT AT *  Resigned in December 2017
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34 EERFETHRAENE (&)

BEAERASETRAS MEEERN
BE_Z—+FTA=T—HILFE
BEXREREEAHE (ZF—RF:

&) -

BE-T—+F+-A=+—ALFE
AREBEAEE S EAMS  1EA
SEIEESINCT P ISP

X A B BB 4 1B

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

TE—RFE)

EEENKFZ
AREERYTERESETEARQA
(HEMBAR)NEHAIEEN
H b BRI M E 1 sk B 2 BRI FIZE
(ZZE—RF |-

ESRULERBHAIRIFE
R-E—tF BEAEZTIMNE
ARIER M (F R EFIRATEE
FEKERBOBE(ZFT X
FE)-

REHMEEREMAE=Fx
HHRE
BERE - RALTRENDAES
R (R EEEEFHMAEM
FRE)MENREMERME =
FOREB(ZE—RFE)-

EES - ZESERMNEAER
REEEAFEENERZERN
BUERURERZEALH
HtXZHNEH

R-Z—tF YEEE XES
EHEEAER BERFHEDN
ERZEF BUBFTARERZ
SATHEMARZHEBER (=ZF
—NEFE) e

ESAEXS REIEGHFH
EPN £
BRAFHREAMBEHMPEEIN R
FRERA-Z-LFRN AEEH
BEREMSRAREEBMAR
AzEFERYAHFREHETHRE
AEBRCEBRRS ZHAAH (=
ToREFE)-

34 DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Mr. Huang is the chief executive officer of the Group. No director
has waived or agreed to waive any emoluments during the year
ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).

During the year ended 31 December 2017, no emoluments were
paid by the Group to any of the directors as an inducement to
join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office (2016: Nil).

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Directors’ retirement benefits

No retirement benefits were paid to or receivable by any
directors in respect of their other services in connection
with the management of the affairs of the Company or its
subsidiary undertaking (2016: Nil).

Directors’ termination payments or benefits
No payment was made or benefit provided to directors as
compensation for the early termination of the appointment
or in respect of termination of the services of directors
during the year 2017 (2016: Nil).

Consideration provided to third parties for
making available directors’ services

No consideration was provided to or receivable by any
third party for making available the services of a person as
a director of a company, or in any other capacity while as a
director (2016: Nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other
dealings in favour of directors, controlled
bodies corporate by and connected entities
with such directors

There are no loans, quasi-loans and other dealings in
favour of directors, controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entities with such directors during the year
2017 (2016: Nil).

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

Save as disclosed elsewhere in this annual report, no
significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in
relation to the Group’s business to which the Company
was a party and in which a director of the Compny had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year 2017
(2016: Nil).
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35 REMREESEHE

RZE—NF—ARB #BRIEZERER
ANE B A R A I R M
EE(GRBIERKRE]E—BBIE
ZHAMNGEETE AR AR AL
& AR AR A A $£402,550,6650% i
K- HERERBREMFEBAQFE
BITIR AR H)67.09% - B E AN E R B Hf -
AR M AMIENE S e

35

IMPORTANT EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

On 5 January 2018, Sky Halo Holdings Limited, Mr. Chan Hung
Kwong, Patrick, Ms. Tang Wai Shan, and Mr. Au Wai Shing
(together "Selling Shareholders”) entered into a memorandum
of understanding with an independent third party regarding the
possible sale of an aggregate of 402,550,665 ordinary shares in
the share capital of the Company, representing approximately
67.09% of the entire issued share capital of the Company held
by the Selling Shareholders. Up to the date of the annual report,
no formal sale and purchase agreement has been entered into.
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